FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY / LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
RECORDS MAY ALSO CONTAIN ATTORNEY-CLIENT, DELIBERATIVE
AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE PRIVILEDGED MATERIAL

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:03 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFOJ_ WAGNER, JOHN P

Subject: Re-Delegation of EO Section 5 Refugee Waiver Authority
Importance: High

DFOs

In conjunction with Secretary of State and the Secretary of Homeland Security, approx. 842 refugees
(complete list attached) have been authorized to travel to the United States from January 30" —
February 2" . These are first time entrants and thus should only arrive to the seven (7) designated
POEs:

JFK

Newark

Miami

Chicago

Dulles

LAX

Houston

The Executive Order (EO) does allow for a waiver pursuant to Section 5(e) with concurrence of the
Secretary of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. The Department of State has provided a copy of
their concurrence concurring with a waiver for only the 842 refugees listed in the attached. The
Secretary of Homeland Security has delegated his authority to the Commissioner of U.S. Customs and
Border Protection. The Commissioner has further delegated his authority (see below) that allows the
listed individuals to effectuate said waiver per Section 5(e) of the EO. The below also outlines the
guidelines, systems checks etc, on how waivers should be granted:

I s authority may not be further delegated.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

PROPERTY OF U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION

EO FOIA CBP 0000000908



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY / LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
RECORDS MAY ALSO CONTAIN ATTORNEY-CLIENT, DELIBERATIVE
AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE PRIVILEDGED MATERIAL

Washington, DC

Warning: This
public release
disposed of in )
not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portien of this repo
media. either in written or verbal form. Tt ny at nent(s) ta. m fich

ICIAL USE ONLY (UAFOUD). It contains

. 552). i 5 to be controlled, stored, handled, trar

niarmat

ted, and
srsonnel who do

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:06 PM

To: ALLES, RANDOLPH D [ O ¢ . Todd C (AC OFO)

Cc:

Subject: Redelegation of Refugee Waiver Authority
Acting Deputy Commissioner/EAC,

Subject to my oversight, direction and guidance, | hereby delegate to the Deputy Commissioner,
Executive Assistant Commissioner, Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs, Executive Director Operations, Executive Director National
Targeting Center, Executive Director, National Targeting Center-Passenger, Directors, Field Operations,
Port Director, John F. Kennedy Airport, and Port Director, Los Angeles International Airport, Office of
Field Operations, U.S. Customs and Border Protection, the authority under § 5(e) of the Executive Order
entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States,” (January 27, 2017),
to admit individuals to the United States as first-time refugees on a case-by-case basis, but only if the
Commissioner and the Secretary of State, or his designee, jointly determine that the admission of such
individuals as refugees is in the national interest and would not pose a risk to the security or welfare of
the United States.

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

I 'his authority may not be further delegated.

PROPERTY OF U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION

EO FOIA CBP 0000000910



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY / LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
RECORDS MAY ALSO CONTAIN ATTORNEY-CLIENT, DELIBERATIVE
AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE PRIVILEDGED MATERIAL

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:17 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OP I CORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
[ <CUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Ce: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) HIEIEIEEEE. /G VER, JOHN P

§(0) (6). (b) (7) B)6). (b)7)e) _H(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) _______J()O). (B)7)e)

Subject: Guidance on Withdrawal - Court Compliance

DFO’s

As pertains to applicants for admission subject to the EO, please ensure Officers within your
AOR receive the below guidance from OCC:

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

PROPERTY OF U.S, CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION

EO FOIA CBP 0000000911
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~

Date FO POE Name DOB LPR/Non-LPR Status why
1/29/2017{HOU DFW B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017{NY JFK DV1 C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017|{LA LAX B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017|LA LAX B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
1/31/2017|MIA MIA Ret Ref C1 approved 1/31
1/29/2017(ATL ATL [-512 C1 approved 1/30
1/28/2017|BAL IAD IR1 C1 approved 1/28
1/29/2017|BAL PHL CR1 C1 approved 1/29
1/28/2017|NY JFK IRS C1 approved 1/29

2/1/2017|NY JFK I-512 C1 approved 2/1
1/29/2017{BAL PHL SQ2 C1 approved 1/29 )
1/28/2017|NY JFK CRI1 C1 approved #22 | /Z83
1/28/2017|CHI Boston 1-512 C1 approved 1/28 »
1/28/2017|NY JFK FX2 C1 approved 1/28
1/29/2017|NY JFK IRS C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017|NY JFK B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017|STL Seattle B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
1/31/2017{MIA MIA Ret Ref C1 approved 2/1
1/28/2017|BAL PHL CRI1 C1 approved 1/29
1/30/2017|BAL IAD IR2 C1 approved 1/28
1/29/2017|BAL IAD Asylee C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017|NY JFK IRS C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017|LA LAX IR1 C1 Approved 1/29
1/29/2017|HOU DFW B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017|LA LAX B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017|NY JFK B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017|LA LAX B1/B2 C! approved 1/29
1/29/2017{LA LAX B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017{LA LAX B1/B2 C1 Approved 1/29
1/29/2017|LA LAX B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017{LA LAX B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29

2/1/2017{BUF BUF Fl C1 approved 2/1
1/29/2017|NY JFK Fl C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017|SF SF B1/B2 Cl1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017|LA LAX B1/B2 Cl1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017|NY JFK 1-512 C1 approved 1/29
1/29/2017|NY JFK Advance Parole C1 approved 1/29

2/1/2017|Secattle  |Seattle Ret Ref C1 approved 2/1
1/29/2017|BAL IAD DVI C1 approved 1/29

EO FOIA CBP 0000000913
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1/29/2017 NY JFK
2/1/2017 BUF BUF
1/29/2017 SF SI¥
1/29/2017 NY JFK
1/29/2007 HOU DFW
1/29/2017 HOU DFW
11292017 MIA MCO
1/31/2017 BOS Logan
1/29/2017 HOU DIFW
1/29/2017 NY K
1292017 LA LAX
12972017 LA LAX
1/31/2017 HOU DFW
1/30/2017 NY Newark
1/29/2017 BAL IAD
1/29/2017 HOU DFW
1/29/2017 STIL. Scattle
2/1/2017 BOS Boston
1/29/2017 BAL PHL
1/29/2017 STL SEA
12972017 LA LAX
1/29/2017 HOU DIFW
1/29/2017 NY JFK
1/29/2017 SD San Diego
1/29/2017 1HOU DFW
1/29/2017 LA LAX
1/29/2017 BAL IAD
1/29/2017 NY JFK
1/29/2017 LA LAX
2/1/2017 Baltimor¢ 1AD
172972017 MIA MCO
1/29/2017 BAL IAD
1/29/2017 BAL IAD
1/29/2017 BAL IAD
1/29/2017 BAL IAD
1/29/2017 BAL IAD
1/29/2017 NY IFK
1/29/2017 SF SF
1/29/2017 LA LAX
112972017 SF SF
1/28/2017 CHI ORD
1/29/2017 NY JFK
2/1/2017 BUF BUF

B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
Fl C1 approved 2/1
B1/32 C1 approved 1/29
F2 C1 approved 1/29
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
IRS C1 Approved 1/29
I-5121L C1 approved 1/31
IRS C1 approved 1/29
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
SQI C1 approved 1/29
1-571 C1 approved 1/29
SQI C1 approved 1/31
Kl C1 approved 1/30
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
1-512 Cl approved 2/1

CR1 Cl approved 1729
[-512L C1 Approved 1/29
CI/D C1 approved 1/29
IRS C1 approved 1/29
Kl C1 approved 1/29
LLPR DFO/SES PD Granted exemption 1/30/17
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
B1/B2 C1 Approved 1/29
IR2 C1 approved 1/29
Fl C1 approved 1/29
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
1-512 C1 approved 2/1
IRS C1 Approved 1/29
IR2 C1 approved 1/29
IR2 C1 approved 1/29
IR2 C1 approved 1/29
IR2 C1 approved 1/29
J2 NIV C1 approved 1/29
I-512 C1 approved 1/30
B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
IR1 C1 approved 1/29
Kl C1 approved 1/29
1-512L C1 approved 1/29
B1/B32 C1 approved 1/29
B1/B2 C1 approved 2/1

EO FOIA CBP 0000000914




1/29/20177 HOU DFW
1/28/2017 BAL IAD
1/28/2017 BAL IAD
1/29/2017 SF SF

1/29/2017 NY JFK
1/29/2017 NY JFK
1/29/2017 BAL IAD

B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
IR2 C1 approved 1/28
IR2 C1 approved 1/28

B1/B2 CI approved 1/29

B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29

B1/B2 C1 approved 1/29
1-512 C1 approved 1/29

EO FOIA CBP 0000000915




™ From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:45 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R
Ce:

Qwen, Todd C (AC OFQ); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;
O 9

Subject: 1212(f) Exemption v ) 6). & 7C)

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Suif@y, January 29, 2017 1:43:26 PM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Oweni Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; _
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption request for _

Commissioner
For your review and concurrence

- J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

Warnlngt This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). it contains information that may be exempl! from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) herefo,
may conlain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please nolify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately desiroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

RN ) (6). () )C)

™ Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:25 PM
Boc.ome ——  Ehe oo fheone |
(e ., ©vven, Todd C (AC OFO)
I G\ R, JOHN P < S | URDOCK, JUDSON W

1
EO FOIA CBP 0000000916



From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:00 PM
To: NN < <L, CARLOS C; (. O, Todd

C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A;
RS U TTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc:

Subject: “RE: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for S} SIS

Exception approved.

g b) (6), () (7)C) ]
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:58 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C < (N Y O,
Todd C (AC 00) NN G5, 0\ » NN U100 C,

FIELD LIAISON <IN ¢ ' FORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
e S - |CALEENAN, KEVIN K

[ E.exe) _____Jb@.®@xe)  jheeoe  __§
.. Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for [l I

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:42 PM

goeenc " HWe©.®0c) |
B - Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) <N - /A G\ER, JOHN P

< NS ' UR0OCK, 1UDSON W < NN > O vIAN, TODD A
- S R, - UTTON, JAMES R
ENENEES R - OO -FIL0 LiAiSON (DIGIC :\\FORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVisioN [

cc: N

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for [ IS

Importance: High

ALCON: For your review and consideration.

» Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

EO FOIA CBP 0000000917



N Oice
ENENENRR o- -

ZE 1) 6. (b) (7)C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:03 AM

goeocnc R

Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C

.00  _ Weeo0ck L LUXCWATCH-CMR

Subject: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (i SIS

Importance: High

ALCON,

OFO recommends that you permit

Thank you,

Chief, Passenger Operations
» U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

office
cell

EO FOIA CBP 0000000918



" From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:15 PM
To: e e cARLos C; [ o - Tocc

C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A;
DIGEBDIGIGN: HUTTON, JAMES R: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc:

Subject: VIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) Exemption for [l ISR

Exception approved. Is this the last one from LAX?

From:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:05 PM

m—
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C Owen,
Todd C (AC OFO) WAGNER, JOHN P ; MURDOCK,
Jupson W S O+ ~iAN, 000 A
DIGECIEEN SIS - 70N, JAMES R R ©FO-
FieLD LAIsON [ :\-ORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
eoE 0000000000 |

oo ]
. I - cc AN, KeviN K
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) Exemption for ||

CRBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

#* Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:55 PM

To:

; owen, Todd C (AC OFO) I '/~ G\ER, JOHN P

murpock, Jupson W I (O VIAN, TODD A
 DICEDIGCN ENEES TN, JAMES R
oro-FIELD LIAISON [ '\ ORCEMENT
proGRAMS DIVIsioN N

C:

C

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) Exemption for [

ALCON: For review and consideration.

* Carlos C. Martel
Director, Field Operations
Los Angeles Field Office
U. S. Customs and Border Protection

EO FOIA CBP 0000000919



Office
Viobile

o) ©). ) (7)0) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:50 AM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Cc: >

Subject: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) Exemption for S SIS

ALCON,

OFO recommends that you

EO FOIA CBP 0000000920




From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:54 PM

To: COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC); SABATINO, DIANE J; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS
DIVISION

e N '<n, Todd C (AC OFO)

WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; [IGEOIGE)
HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON

e £0 2120) Waiver eaues: N

(b) (6),

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Exception approved

From:

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:51:07 PM

To: SABATINO, DIANE 1: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Ce: _ Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK,

JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; [{(sJX(E)] p(M; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
» Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Waiver Request

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From SABATTNO DIANE J

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:17:59 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: (S, ©vven, Todd C (AC OFO);
WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; [IGNOIRIGM; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD
LIAISON

Please see the attached 212(f) exemption request for a returning refugee from Iraq.

| of 2 currently at MIA.

* Diane J . Sabatino
Director, Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Miami/Tampa Field Offices

EO FOIA CBP 0000000921



From:
» Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:03:19 PM
To: SABATINO, DIANE J

Subject: FW: £0 212(0) Waiver Request [

DFO,

For your approval..Note returning Refugee not on the list..

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:51:15 PM
To:

cc: DIENEIE
Subject: FW: EO 212(7) Waiver Request [N NN

For your review... this is the other returning refugee.

Thanks,

Watch Commander
Passenger Operations
Miami International Airport

RN O
NN -

From: EINENETAGCE

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:49 PM
B 6 0 (C) veomne ]
Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver Request [l I

Subject: EO 212() Waiver Reques: [N IR
OFO recommends that you |

EO FOIA CBP 0000000922



subject: Refugee (RS /N

™ Details:

EO FOIA CBP 0000000923




.om; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
| Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:18 AM
s (b) (6), (b) (7)C) (b) (6). &) (7XC) [(b) (6). (b) (7)C) |

; HOFFMAN, TODD A;
URDOCK, JUDSON W; OFO-FIELD LIAISON;

HUTTON, JAMES R;
WAGNER, JOHN P

Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E; i(b) (6). (b) [b)(6). (b) |

Subject: RE: O 212(7) Waiver for (NN SR
unit)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Approved by c1, 0817.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner

Office of Field Operations

<¢ﬂNS. Customs & Border Protection

From: NN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:49:41 PM

I EYENCTATEN CICNDIGNE) OINOTSE — CTCNCTG .
HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; (IS ' URDOCK, JUDSON W; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; Owen,

Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P

Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E; [MIGNOIN®)

Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver for

OFO recommends that you

EO FOIA CBP 0000000924



(A) Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
New York Field Office

e
-

EO FOIA CBP 0000000925



DS - HOFFviAN, ToDD A N
) (7)) HUTTON, JAMES R BIGEDIGIE)! oro-fIELD Laison [N

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION [IGIE) MANNING, REGINALD |
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request for [ HEIEINENENEGNENENENEEE

Deputy Chief Counsel
d Border Protection

Office)
Mobile)

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part of the agency deliberative process, or
attorney work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of
Chief Counsel, U.S. Customs and Border Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email.

g e

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:12 PM
To:

Owen, Todd C (AC 0F0) NSNS /G c%, :0-\

MURDOCK, JUDSON W >; HOFFMAN, TODD A
() (6), (b) (7)(C)

OFO-FIELD LIAISON

cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION [EINIEEEEEEEEEEEEE . |/~ '\ \ING, REGINALD |
gee.eoe 0000000000000 ]

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

HUTTON, JAMES R

—

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption request for [T

All,
Please see the below exemption request requiring C1 approval.

Respectfully,

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
™ Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:22 AM

Moe.ome
I O ., Todd C (AC 0FO) RN \\AGNER, JOHN P
2

EO FOIA CBP 0000000926




EIEEEE 'RroocK, Jupson w < N o F1viAN, TODD A
1S, - UTTON, JAMES R

(b (6), (b) (7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON [DIWIE)
. - ]

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request for [ EIEEIENGEEGEGSEENEGEGEEEE

[ concur,

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: (NN

celr: (N

OFO PROUD!

From:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:50:05 AM
To:

Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ);
WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; [(DIGON()XA(®) HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD

LIAISON
o REEC o). o) C) 6 o e
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption request for [ SIS

All,

Please see the below exemption request requiring C1 approval.

Respectfully

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:46 AM

9

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request for [ SIS

[ concur.

Reginald Manning

EO FOIA CBP 0000000927



Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

OFO PROUD!

From: SNEARENNEY
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:26:38 AM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: emption request for

DFO Manning.

Please see below, this reiuest requires C1 approval. Iam seeking your concurrence fo_

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you

Details:

EO FOIA CBP 0000000928



Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

-

EO FOIA CBP 0000000929



From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:38 AM
L L)©.e;yoxey 00|

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P:

MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A: [IGKDIGIEIE HUTTON, JAMES R:
OFO-FIELD LIAISON

e MANNING, REGINALD I, ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION:

Subject: RE: I-512 Advance Parole Waiver Reques_

Exception approved

Todd C (AC OFQO); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; j ; HUTTON, JAMES
R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON

MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

_ Subject: RE: I-512 Advance Parole Waiver Request [ SIS

From:

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:58:03 PM
To:
WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A;
LTAISON

Ce: MANNINGI REGINALD I'i ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; —; () (6). () (TNC) |

Subject: FW: 1-512 Advance Parole Waiver Request [N
All,

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);
; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD |

Please see below exemption request requiring C1 approval.

Respectfully,

Area Port Director
Atlanta, Georgia

From:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:44:32 PM

-

EO FOIA CBP 0000000932



e e m;me

Subject: I-512 Advance Parole Waiver Request _

= Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Atlanta Field Office recommends that you

EO FOIA CBP 0000000933




Watch Commander

Honor Guard Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Port of Atlanta

Cell
email:

Confidentiality Notice

This email message and all documents that accompany it are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader is not the intended recipient,
any disclosure, distribution or other use of this email is prohibited. If you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender
immediately

EO FOIA CBP 0000000934



—_—
“From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:51 AM
To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

ce: ©)6). 00 o 6.0 ne JRe.eme
(b) (8), (b) (T)(C) |
Subjct FW: 0 2120) Bxemption for

Importance: High

For your action. Please notify me when they have departed.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(office)
cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcementsensitive information belonging to the LS. Government. [t is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:48 AM

™ To: HUTTON, JAMES R <N
cc: Owen, Todd ¢ (Ac oF0) NS -0F VAN, ToDD A IS
MURDOCK, JUDSON W [N >; DURST, CASEY OWEN
)@ ome
subject: RE: £0 212(f) Exemption for [l NS / RS DIENEIEEE

Waiver approved.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:46 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K [N

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OoFO) [N HEE OV AN, ToDD A IS
MURDOCK, JUDSON W [N  DURST, CASEY OWEN

b)y®.o;mne . J
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for_

Importance: High

Commissioner
For your review and approval below.

»J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

EO FOIA CBP 0000000935



Washington, DC

Wa rMinNg:. This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY | (UWFOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under

the Freedﬂm of quom-atron Act [.J U S.C. 5582). Il 15 Io be CU"I[IUlll‘Ei stored, handlec ! 'renc.'niﬂ"ti distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS pol icy
ed to th s L.nm‘-‘| ho do not have a \.alr' ﬁt-e.f' 10 know"” withou! prior approval of an

a_.l.“:rzeJ DHS official. No portion 0‘
may contain confidential and/or
the intended recipient(s). Please
disclosure of this document must be a').J oved by U.S. Customs anc

LR €. b (e

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:10 PM

To: (NN, O O-FIELD LiAIsoN [N

(T T

S, Cven, Todd C (AC OFO) NN /A GNER, JOHN P
MURDOCK, JuosoN W SIS HOFFVIAN, TODD A

; (CICHOIGIEN SN, - U TTON, JAMES R

HOFFMAN 7000 A ISR

"ce: DURST, CASEY OWEN [ - N

Subject: RE: E0 212(f) Exemption for (NN

of

Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office)

Mobile)
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

This communication might contain communications between atforney and client, communications that are part of the agency deliberative process, or
attorney work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of
Chief Counsel, U.S. Customs and Border Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email.

ZOH ) 6. (b) (7)) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:52 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON [(JIGIE) (b) (6), (b) (7

NS - O <, Todd C (AC 0F0) (ST "~ GN\ER, JOHN P
ENENEIEN ;U DOCK, JUDSON W [N O I AN, TODD A

HUTTON, JAMES R

ENEREIS—; - AN, 700D A E
~ Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN [N

Subject; EO 212(1) Exemption for A

2 EO FOIA CBP 0000000936



ALCON,

On behalf of DFO Durst, we are requesting waivers for QIGEOIU(S)

Waiver Narrative:

CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

EO FOIA CBP 0000000937




™ From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:06 AM
To: b) @) &) o)

Subject:

Casey Owen Durst

Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office
EINCENEINERNE) -
()6 ) 7yl

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.”

————— Original Message-----
From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:01 AM

To: [ - O FO-FIELD L1AISN <
HUTTON, JAMES R <
Qo 6.0
e
WAGNER, JOHN P <RSI - '/ VR >ock, Jubson W S
HoFFMAN, T0DD A < - E
N 0-5T, CAstY OWEN

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for [ IS

Approved by c1, 0755.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From:

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:07:17 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; HUTTON, JAMES R

cc: [N O <, Todd C (AC OFO);
WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; [HIEIEIE

~ D; DURST, CASEY OWEN

"Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption eli(b) (6). (b) (7)C) |

Good morning,

EO FOIA CBP 0000000939



Requesting a waiver as detailed below:

“Please see attached request for EO 212(f) Exemption for [ EIIEIIEEN
Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for S EHEEIERIEIE

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that you

Regards,

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

BT ®) (). (o) (7)C)
obile: ERNNAEY

EO FOIA CBP 0000000940




This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

NN

\
J
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“From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:23 AM
To: ewe.eoxe .. ]

IS O~ TODD A (SIS 'URDOCK, JUDSON W;
HUTTON, JAMES R; oF0-FIELD LAISON; [

WAGNER, JOHN P
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E; [IGROIR®)
Subject: RE:-EQ 212(f) Waiver for

Waiver approved by C, 0022 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

HOFFMAN, TODD A;

IENENENEIE 1 URDOCK, JUDSON W; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; [N

A; WAGNER, JOHN P; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
"Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E; [(BIGERINIE®)

Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver for [ SIS

Good evening,

Please see below a waiver request of an immigrant who is the mother of a USC. As we wait for guidance from HQ
regarding the court decision, we are hoping to [(SJXE))]

OFO recommends that you

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

EO FOIA CBP 0000000942



Respectfully,

Border Security Coordinator
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
ﬁ‘Ofﬁce of Field Operations, New York

office (UNENEIEE
Blackberry RIS

Fox: NN

e N - - S
wson TSRO C —

"A man can be destroyed but not defeated."

Ernest Hemingway

EO FOIA CBP 0000000943



"From: SRS o behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:47 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Subject: FW: EO 212 F Executive Qrder Waiver Request —
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

FYI

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Office:

Mobile:

Email:

" From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:20 PM

Boe oo

NI — - OFFMAN, TODD A IR > U TTON,
JAMES R I - HEE N - 1 URDOCK, JUDSON
w S - O 0-Fi:LD LiAisON [N C /<" Todd C (AC

oro) RN " GNER, JOHN
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E >; >

Subject: RE: EO 212 F Executive Order Waiver Request [[Si SIS

Exception approved

From:
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:13:18 PM
ey 0 e b)), (b) (7)C) B
HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R;
.. Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E;

(b) (B) (Y (7)C) [ F S; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Subject: RE: EO 212 F Executive Order Waiver RequestiiiiSiENENISN

; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; Owen,

1

EO FOIA CBP 0000000944



™ CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
&
** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From:
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:49:25 AM

HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R;
LIAISON; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E;
Subject: EO 212 F Executive Order Waiver Request

OFO recommends that you

MURDOCK, JUDSON W; OFO-FIELD




(A) Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
New York Field Office

m—

EO FOIA CBP 0000000946



DEues 2000000

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:07 AM
To: e Gme ]

-
Subject A £0 2220 eempicrier S

-----QOriginal Message-----

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:01 AM

To: DN O O-FIELD LIAISON

HUTTON, JAMES R

e o000

I -

WAGNER, JOHN P < S - U DOCK, JUDSON W <
6.0 .

HOFFMAN, TODD A

N, 0 57, CAstY owEN <
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (NI

Approved by c1, 0758.

Todd C. Owen
Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: (NN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:16:23 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; HUTTON, JAMES R

ce: [ O:<n, Todd C (AC OFO);
WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; (DIGEIVICH EEEEE
[l DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for (NI

Good morning,

Please see attached request for EO 212(f) Exemption for [l SRS

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that you

EO FOIA CBP 0000000947



SSIS&I‘I |recor OI‘EI‘ ECUI’ItV

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

office: (NS
S —

EO FOIA CBP 0000000948




|‘ . . o
This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other

~ than the intended recipient.
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From: PEREZ, ROBERT E
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:54 PM
To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc:
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fo-

Thanks Todd.

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:29:56 PM
To: PEREZ, ROBERT E; HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for [l SIS

Just approved

From: PEREZ, ROBERT E
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:15:14 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R; HOFFMAN, TODD A

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request folfj i SIS

™ Todd / Ryan - any word on this one? Greatly appreciate all your efforts gents - thanks.

REP

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:07:22 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)
OIS PEREZ, ROBERT E;

MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; _

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request

EO FOIA CBP 0000000950



J. Kyan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

EO FOIA CBP 0000000951




Wammg: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than

P the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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" From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:20 PM
To: BRI v AGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A;
HUTTON, JAMES R, [
Cc: ) OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemptioh'fo_

Waiver approved by C1, 2219 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:07 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) NI >: \/AGNE, 10+ N P
MURDOCK, JUDSON W < S O FV/AN, TODD A
SR U0\, JAVES - [ - [N

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON SN
Subject: E0 212(f) Exemption for [ SRS

Importance: High

EAC Owen, et al., Sent on behalf of DFO Ferrara:

Waiver Narrative
QFO recommends that you

EO FOIA CBP 0000000953




Area Port Director
Area Port of Boston

(6) (6). (b7 7)C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000000954




From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Approved by C1.,

(A) Assistant Director, Border Security
New York Field Office

.S. Customs and Border Protection

U
0
M

From: PEREZ, ROBERT E

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:12:36 PM
To:ﬂ

Subject: FW: EO 212(1) Waiver for (NN TS

»From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:10:55 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); [N A N

Cc: MURDOCK, JUDSON W; PEREZ, ROBERT E;
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Waiver for
C1 has authorized waiver.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:37:10 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; EHENEEIREE cRc2, ROBERT E; [EIEENE
(D)(O). (b)(7)(C) ]
Subject: £O 212(f) Waiver for (NN ERNNIRNSI

OCC

Please see below a waiver request

OFO recommends that you

b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (3), (b) (7)(E)

EO FOIA CBP 0000000955



J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs

£

Washington, DC

EO FOIA CBP 0000000956




Warnmg: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an

rauthorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
nay contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Govemment information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:51 PM
To ENE NS <. CARLOs C NN Oen, Todd

C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A;
; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT

PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc:
Subject:

Exception approved

GEy &0 kel

Sent: Sunday, January 2 -30°
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C; Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: SANCHEZ, LORETTA; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K;
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
¥* Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:42 PM
QA6 O
N - Oven, Todd C (AC OFO) NN /A G NER, JOHN P

>, MURDOCK, JUDSON W v>; HOFFMAN, TODD A
HUTTON, JAMES R
; ENFORCEMENT

PROGRAMS DIVISION

ce: SANCHEZ, LORETTA [
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for [ SIS

ALCON: For your consideration.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection
(562) 980-3100 Office

» (310) 420-8310 Mobile

From:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:29 AM

EO FOIA CBP 0000000958



To: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Cc: LAX-WATCH-CMDR

Subject: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for
ALCON:

OFO recommends that you

Thank you,

Chief CBP Officer
Admissibility Review Unit
Los Angeles International Airport -- LAX

EO FOIA CBP 0000000959




™ From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:40 AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;

PEREZ, ROBERT E;#
o A

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:31:58 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

: Owen. Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; PEREZ, ROBERT E; [

Commissioner

For your review and concurrence

» J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

Warnmg: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FQUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to x"’ "uL‘ oro 'hv pf:f:»'f:'r > hout prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should b and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Governmen m(o m ase, review, relra ission, ”!\\( nation or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please nolify the sender if this unvf:ﬂf as sdirected ant d immediate ‘l r destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and BJI(/L Protection.

T ()6). (b)7)c)

" Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:42 AM

Moo ooe
1

~vho do not h:

r in writlen or v

EO FOIA CBP 0000000960



N 01N, 7000 A [ U TON, AVIES
A < - '~ 0K, 1U0soN v [ - O O-F D
uaison (NN -2, Tod C (AC OFO) (NN A GNE?, 0HN ?

cc: PeREZ, ROSERT ¢ . (N T
(b)(7)(c)

Subject: RE: Waiver Request- 212 F _

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(office)

(cell)

L 5)6). (b)(7)c)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:41 AM

4

HOFFVIAN, 700D A (R U TON, JAMES IR
. N '+ 0 C, 1UDsON [
OF0-FIELD LIAISON <N 0=, Todd ¢ (AC 0r0) BN

]

]

(7)

Subject: Waiver Request- 212 F
Good morning,

Please see below waiver request for a citizen of Iran who has applied for admission as Bl / B2 non-immigrant.

OFO recommends that you

EO FOIA CBP 0000000961



Respectfully,

Border Securi oordinator

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office of Field Operations, New York

"A man can be destroyed but not defeated."”

Ernest Hemingway

EO FOIA CBP 0000000962




" From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:42 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM
Subject: FW: 3(g) Waiver Request fo

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed ed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the p or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. 7 ocument, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Govemment information, and is not nsmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediateiy destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any

b 1

disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Custems and Border Protecti

for release, review, re

o

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:30 AM

To: HUTTON, JAMES [N
Ce: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) NSNS, 1~ £5, CHe . <
HorFFMAN, ToDD A TSNS '/ URDOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: RE: 3(¢) Waiver Request fo (R

Exception previously approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:54:57 AM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

_ Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); JAMES, MICHELE; HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
Subject: FW: 3(g) Waiver Request for

Commissioner
For your review and concurrence

EO FOIA CBP 0000000963



J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UNFOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and dispesed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know” without prior approval of an
autharized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any atfachment(s) herelo,
may contain cenfidential andsor sensitive U.S. Govemment information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please nolffy the as.'rde.r if this email has been misdirected and immediately desiroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.8. Customs and Border Pro

—

rrom: DR

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:15 AM

To: s, McHE L [ (N

Owen, Todd C (Ac oF0) <IN -\ cNcR, JoHN P I
MURDOCK, JUDSON W_ HOFFMAN, TODD A

A N 50 7O, JAMES R
EEEDREE 0 0-:L0 UA/50\ NS

< DN
Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for [N

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

d Border Protection
office)
cell)

From: JAMES, MICHELE
~ Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:14 AM
"To:

Owen, Todd C (AC 0F0) I EIRASI > \vAGNER, 10HN P -

EO FOIA CBP 0000000964



MURDOCK, JUDSON W HOFFMAN, TODD A

HUTTON, JAMES R

>; OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Subject: 3(g) Waiver Request for

Request #2
Exemption to Executive Order Request for Passenger In-Transit while Order was Placed into Effect

January 28, 2017

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
» Seattle, WA

EO FOIA CBP 0000000965




EEN

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:49 AM

To:

Ce: SABATINO, DIANE J; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; NS
Subject: Wz‘m Waiver Request _—
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Call Miami ASAP and get her released.

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:47 AM

To: HOFFMAN, T0DD A <
S e Lo
= Subject; RE: £O 212(f) Waiver Reques: [ EERRNSIR SN

Exception approved for both

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:18:23 AM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K;

There may some confusion in the e-mail traffic. This case is pending your approval.

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:56:13 PM

To: SABATINO, DIANE J; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK,
JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; ; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Waiver Request (®)(THE) ]
| (0)6), @)/)e) ]

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

: EO FOIA CBP 0000000966



** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: SABATINO, DIANE J
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:32:23 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc:

WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A;
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Waiver Request

Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ);
OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Pls disregard earlier duplicate email. Below please see 212(f) exemption request for returning refugee from
[raq.

2 of currently at MIA.

Diane J . Sabatino

Director, Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Miami/Tampa Field Offices

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:16:22 PM
- T0o: SABATINO, DIANE J

&g - o o 0 Hib) (6), (b) (7)(C) we.ene ... ]
"] A
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Waiver Request —_

From:

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:07:00 PM
-
Cc

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Waiver Request [ ST NN

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:13 PM

IO
e e [o0E)

To:
Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver

Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver Reques (NN NEA ST e
OFO recommends that you

EO FOIA CBP 0000000967



.
From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:02 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN[{(S)EGIR{IREAI(®)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W, [ S

Waiver granted

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

=:

Warning: this document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL |
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.5.C. 552). It is lo be co
relating to FOUQ information and is nol to be
authorized DHS official. No portion of his repo
may contain confidential and/or sensifive U.S. Gove
the intended recipienl(s). Please notify the sender if tF

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:59 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for
Waiver approved.

Todd C. Owen

"™ Executive Assistant Commissioner

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

I

> HOFFMAN, TODD A

EO FOIA CBF 0000000971

anyone other than



From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
_ Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:58:10 AM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH I9%
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for|

Waiver approved.

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:43 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D <
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for [ SIS

C1, waiver request for your consideration.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

" From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:37:22 AM
To:
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; IR 0 -MAN, TODD A: IR

MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for [l SIS

EAC

Person has been at POE .

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

EO FOIA CBP 0000000972



Warning: This.document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy

@elating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid
"need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be
furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may
contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if
this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any disclosure
of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

o D ke S

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:17 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN

>; HOFFMAN, TODD A

MURDOCK, JUDSON W
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for

(W“Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Mobile)

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part
of the agency deliberative process, or attorney work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to
disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of Chief Counsel, U.S. Customs
and Border Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:52 PM
To:

Todd C (AC OF0) <{ B

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN

; HOFFMAN,

EO FOIA CBP 0000000973



MURDOQCK, JUDSON W

*
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for

“mportance: High

Exemption Waiver Request — Citizen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant at PHL — Conditional Spouse of USC
(CR1).

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that




" From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:23 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (NSRS HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W:
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for_
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Approved per C1, 1722 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) NS
. Cc: DURST, CASEY OWeN <
ENENEEN - O -/ AN, 100D A NS > \1URDOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for [ SRS

Importance: High

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States™ Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you




B ... ————————

" From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:10 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R; [QIGQNOIG(®) DIGEOIGGEEOFO-FIELD
LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Ce: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);
WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; I

DURST, CASEY OWEN
Subject: RE: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

into the United States” Request —
sy ot

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
d 2

OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQO); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK,
JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; ; DURST, CASEY OWEN; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Subject: RE: Exemption to Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”
Request

. Just FYI
This individual arrived today [N

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). it contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is nol for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended reciplent(s). Please notify the sender if this email has b dire and immedialely destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
. disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

o (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:55 PM

EO FOIA CBP 0000000980



Ll:H(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON[{s}Y€81(3}

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION [I@IG) ; HUTTON, JAMES R
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
. c: !b) ) (b) (7)(C)

; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (DIGHBDIGIE WAGNER, JOHN P

b) (6) b) (7 (C) MURDOCK JUDSON W SIGRBIGIE) : HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) B (6). (b) (7) |
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ; DURST, CASEY OWEN [ IGADIGEE) MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”
Request

(b) (5)

"BP .\uxuu ite Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

G (b) (6). (o) (1)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:39 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON[IGIGHIEEEEEEEEEEEEEE - ' -ORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
HUTTON, JAMES R BIENCIGIE]

Cc (b) (6) ) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
_Owen, Todd C (AC OFO [HIGNBDINE)] WAGNER, JOHN P [IGHOIEE)

MURDOCK, JUDSON W [IGRRH(® HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b) (), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) DURST, CASEY OWEN

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”
Request

Good evening,
Requesting a waiver as detailed below.
Regards,

(b) (6), (b) (7)

Assistant Director Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Baltimore Field Office

Office:

Mobile:

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government, It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination. or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

™ From:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:30 PM

To: 80 REPORTING -
Ce: CB 1AD WATCH COMMANDER </
2

EO FOIA CBP 0000000981



Subject: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”
Request

™ Good Afternoon:

(b) (7)(E). (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Be advised.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (k) (7)E)

Please sce the below and attached waiver request for [l Mobile users see below:
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

(b) (). (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C), (b) (3), (b) (7)(E)

EO FOIA CBP 0000000982



Submitted by: [ Watch Commander IAD

Date / Time: January 29, 2017; 1730 HRS

EO FOIA CBP 0000000983



7

P

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:51 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Ce Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;

PEREZ, ROBERT E;

Subject: M

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:48:37 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; PEREZ, ROBERT E; -
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order- [l S

Commissioner
For your review and concurrence
(b) (3)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

Warnmg: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO0). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handied, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) herelo,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please nolify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any

disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

ZEINH(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:44 PM
[ (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) >;

EO FOIA CBP 0000000984




(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R [IGEDIRE)

( )(6 (b) (7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W [XG) (b) (7)(C) OFQ-FIELD LIAISON
Owen Todd C (AC OFO) (IGNOIW) WAGNER, JOHN P
b} (6) (b (7)(C ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

(b) (7)(E)
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT £ [DIGROIRE)

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order- [ S} SHEN

Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(Office)
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

From: [ XER(IXED)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:04 PM
IH(b) (6), (b) (7T)(C)

.-

HOFFMAN epbE(b) 6), (b)) (7)(C)  HCIR(lNMINVISE(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
b) (6), (b) (7)(C) FVIURDOCI( Jupson W DIGHOIUE)

OFO FIELD LIAISONEIWIE] : Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) [(BIGNOIUE)

WAGNER, JOHN P[DIGERIUIE) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

(b) (7)(E)

Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E[BIGHGOIWIE)
1
e

Subject: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order{{s)R(5)X{s)]

Good afternoon,

Please see below waiver request for a citizen of Iraq who has applied for admission as first time immigrant.

OFO recommcnds that you

EO FOIA CBP 0000000985



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (5). (b) (7)(E)

Respectfully,

Border Security Coordinator
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office of Field Operations, New York

"A man can be destroyed but not defeated."

_ Ernest Hemingway

EO FOIA CBP 0000000986




From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:03 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) MARTEL, CARLOS C; [(9XON(I(®)

BIGAOIGIEE Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK,
JUDSON W: BICEDIGI@M HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON;
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Subject: (RE: Correction: EO 212(f) Exemption for _

Exception approved

From: [DIGEOIHUE®)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:01:11 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C; [FIGEDINE) Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); HOFFMAN,
TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; (BIGROIGIGIE HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Subject: RE: Correction: EO 212(f) Exemption for_
(b) (5)

- ! BI! Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

= Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:56 PM

K (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

YO Y ca]= N O <, Todd C (AC OFO)
HOFFMAN, TODD A(BYCNBXGI M /URDOCK, JUDSON W
HUTTON, JAMES R
OFO-FIELD LIAISON (XA M  \'F OR CEMENT

PROGRAMS DIVISION [(XEl(3)

Subject: FW: Correction: EO 212(f) Exemption for—

Importance: High

|~ 1—

ALCON: Last one.

From:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:54 PM

o IO

Ce: MARTEL, CARLOS C 4B

Subject: FW: Correction: EO 212(f) Exemption for [l EEIEEE

Importance: High

EO FOIA CBP 0000000987



(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Gl o) (6 b (1C) ]
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:51 PM

o N
Subject: Correction: EO 212(f) Exemption [ IS

Importance: High

Correction—see in highlight
Thank you,
Chief CBP Officer

™ Admissibility Review Unit
Los Angeles International Airport -- LAX

ol &) (b) (1)C) ]

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:49 PM
o e ene 0
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption forlj SN NIEIEINERESE

ALCON:

OFO recommends that you
b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

EO FOIA CBP 0000000988



(b) (6). (b) (7)(C), (b) (3), (b) (T)(E)

Thank you,

Chief CBP Officer
Admissibility Review Unit
Los Angeles International Airport -- LAX

EO FOIA CBP 0000000989



" From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:37 PM
To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) ;
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK,
JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; [BIGECIGIGIE HUTTON, JAMES R: OFO-FIELD
LIAISON
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; (XN () XEA(®)

)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) MANNING, REGINALD I [IGNOIGE)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request for[(QICNQIWI(®) '

Exception approved

From: QYO N XS]
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:33:58 PM
ILH (D) (6), (b) (7)(C) Owen, Todd C (AC OF0); WAGNER,

JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON;
MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; [(JXER(IREA(®) b
MANNING, REGINALD I;
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request for

llb) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (5)

Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(Office)
Mob|le

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part of the agency deliberative process, or
attorney work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of
Chief Counsel, U.S. Customs and Border Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email.

Fom: [ TENOTEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:29 PM
i (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO){ )( ) b) (7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P [IGRDINIE!
MURDOCK, JUDSON W ([DIGNOINE) HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) : OFO-FIELD LIAISON [(3eAl3)

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION [(FXGIGE) (b) (6), (b) (7)
(C)

A . .\, EGINALD |

N(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption request for [ iSRS

All,

HUTTON, JAMES R

EO FOIA CBP 0000000990



Please see the below exemption request requiring C1 approval.
" Respectfully,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:42 AM

@O ©.0)7HC) 0000000000000

Cc:

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request for [ SIS

| concur,

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:
" Cell:

OFO PROUD!

From:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:41:25 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I
ce:
L

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption request for [l EIEGEEIEGSEE

DFO Manning.

Please see below, this request requires C1 approval. 1 am seeking your [(XG))

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Houston Ficld Office recommends that you

EO FOIA CBP 0000000991



Area Port Director

= Area Port of Dallas

EO FOIA CBP 0000000992




L EEEEEEE———

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:15 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFEMAN, TODD A;: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;
PEREZ, ROBERT E:{QAQROII®)

Subject: @R&.ﬁ-\{ﬁawer Request- 212 F Executive

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:05 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K < N
Ce: Owen, Todd € (AC 0F) < NSNS O iAN, TODD A SN
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION JNIEINNN PcRtZ ROBERTE

(b) &) By (e

Subject: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive [ SIS

Importance: High

Commissioner
For your review and approval — This is last one for JFK
a (P) (9)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

=y

Warnmg: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQY. It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. §52). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-ta-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This docurment, and any altachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U. S, Government information, and is nol for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipienl(s). Please nolify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Prolection

SR> 6). 0) (C) ]

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:15 PM
g0 B

1
EO FOIA CBP 0000000993



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

N O VAN, TODD A
CRACICE—— " DIROIIE)

" I oc, 0050 v IONOIGIN— OO 0 150\
OIGE N O <, Todd C (AC om>WAGNER JOHN P
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

)(7)( )
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E (AN

Subject: RE: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order |l

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (5)

Deputy Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(Office)

(Mobile)

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

from: [N

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:57 PM
el (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

HOFFMAN, TODD A[(XEN()XEA(®) HUTTON, JAMES R{GXENIXEA(®))
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) MURDOCK, JuDSON W [DIGHBDIU®)
OFO-FIELD LIAISON [ IRIE) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) [(BDIGEDINE)

WAGNER, JOHN P[IGHOIUIE) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(b) (7)(E)
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E[FIGNOIUIS)]

Subject: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order SN iSIE
Good afternoon,

Please see below waiver request for a citizen of Iraq who has applied for admission as first time immigrant.

OFO recommends that you [
(b) (8), (b) (7)(C), (b) (5), (b) (

EO FOIA CBP 0000000994



(b) (6). (b) (7)(C), (b) (3). () (7)(E)

Respectfully.

(b) (6), (b) _

Border Security Coordinator

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office of Field Operations, New York

"4 man can be destroyed but not defeated.”

Ernest Hemingway

EO FOIA CBP 0000000995



From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:43 AM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;

pereZ, ROBERT E; [l
HEYRck RE: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive digr--_i

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:39:52 AM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; PEREZ, ROBERT E; [l

Subject: FW: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order - [l

Commissioner
For your review and concurrence

(b) (3)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FQUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be contralled, slored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know” without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachmenl(s) hereto
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is nol for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

IR (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:22 AM
B (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000000996



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A

HUTTON, JAMES R DIGNOIE
R '+ 0OCK, JUDSON W (I E NI I O FO - <LD LIAISON

‘ Owen, Todd € (AC 070 [DICNOXAII \VAGNER, 10HN P

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Ce: PEREZ, ROBERT £ DI OND U N
-

Subject: RE: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order {{X(E)M{2)XE4)

(b) (5)

!'B!’ Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

= Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: (IGHBIN)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:18 AM
@oe. e ]
HOFFVAN, TODD A I U 70N, JAVES R

I U"00 K, |U0soN v S
070-IELD LaIsON (RIS 0" Tod C (AC OF0 [N
wAGNER, J0HN » (I -

cc: PEREZ, ROBERT ¢ TR E N

'
Subject: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order - [

Good morning,

Please see below waiver request for a citizen of Iran who has applied for admission as an B1/B2 -immigrant.

OFO recommends that you

b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (B) (5). (b) (7)(E)

EO FOIA CBP 0000000997



Respectfully,

Border Security Coordinator

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office of Field Operations, New York
b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

"4 man can be destroyed but not defeated.”

Ernest Hemingway

EO FOIA CBP 0000000998



.

™ From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:26 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R
Ce: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; MARTEL, CARLOS C; ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION
Subject: RE FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) EXEMPTIO Nufor[CIICINCIN

e PP

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:24:39 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); HOFFMAN, TODD A; MARTEL, CARLOS C; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) ExempTION for [
i

Commissioner
This is the last one for LAX and double check in the event it wasn’t previously cleared.

_J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

Warning This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Informatlon Act (.: us.Cc a52> Itis 'o be contr o'led stor u ha"”led t ansm lw dist ”uJL.\‘ and dl\COSOd of in acccrdanc mm DHS policy

may :crtancoﬂfldcr 'Ju and/or sensitive U.S. Gov ymation 1is or v, 1 3 on on cor use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if t! 0 vies of the original. Any
aisclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. C

From:
= Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:18 PM

for MARTEL CARL05 C TN NS M (Y17 B O -
fodeC 1 070) CUENOTG M " 0 * QTGN -
oson NN "7 7000 A GIGNON

EO FOIA CBP 0000000999



HUTTON, JAMES R [DICHBIGIE) OFO-
FIELD LIAISON[TUIETIEEEGEGEEEEEEE : -/ FORCEMENT PROGRANMS DIVISION

(b) (7)(E)

g (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: £O 212(f) ExempTION for [l SIS

(b) (5) ,

'BP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Antorney-Client Privileged *#

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 28, 2017 12:52 PM
B8 (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7}C) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) [(BIGER{(:)XEA!(®3)] WAGNER, JOHN P

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) : MURDOCK, JUDSON W [BIGEBDIU®) HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) : OFO-FIELD LIAISON [DIGI3) ENFORCEMENT

PROGRAMS DIVISION [EIE)

£=i(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) EXEmPTION for [l IS
.

ALCON: For your review and approval.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection
Office

ENERE -«
Qo) (6, (b) (7)C)]

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:49 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS ¢ S
Cc:

Subject: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) EXEMPTION for [ IS

ALCON,

OFQ recommends that you

(b) (), (b) (7)(C), (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001000



(b) (6). (b) (7)(C), (b) (5), (b) (7X(E)

(b)

{
Thank you,
@ Chief CBP Officer
\  Admissibility Review Unit
Los Angeles International Airport -- LAX
3

EO FOIA CBP 0000001001



From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday Januarv 29, 2017 4:59 PM
To: OICADI N - TEL, CARLOS
b) (7 (C Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;

MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; [l HUTTON, JAMES R;
OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Exception approved

From: (I NCIXA(®)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:51:08 PM

LCH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) MARTEL, CARLOS C; [BIGONEIN(®) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER,
JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; [(DEGONEIG (S HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Ce: DIGKOIUGIN: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for [ SIS

(b) (5)

~

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

Rt ) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:36 AM

ro: A, C1¢.0¢ C BIENDIUIC . CICX I —
Owen Todd c (AC OFO)_ WAGNER IR b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

MURDOCK, JUDSON W [{s)} b) (7) HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON [{(s)X€al{=33)

[&H(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for [ SIS

(b) (5)
GIGNO

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

O (o)
. (-

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:00 AM

HUTTON, JAMES R

EO FOIA CBP 0000001003



CH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
0000000000000
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) [BIGHOIUE) WAGNER, JOHN P[OXCREEWI(®)

» MURDOCK, JUDSON W [BIGREIGIE) HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ; OFO-FIELD LIAISON [DIGIE)
94 (0) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for [ SIS

Importance: High

HUTTON, JAMES R

ALCON: Please see helow.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

NN Oic:
SR -«

From:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:59 AM
o ooe
Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C 4N

g B o) THC) ] LAX-WATCH

commANDER DIUE GG SIS

g 6.7 .. 0000000000000

Subject: FYA: EO 212(f) Exemption for [ SIS

Importance: High

ALCON,

OFQ recommends that vou

b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001004



F\Thank you,

Chief, Passenger Operations
Los Angeles International Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

EO FOIA CBP 0000001005



From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:47 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
HIGHSMITH, ANNMARIE (OCC)
Ce: BUFFALO FO-BORDER SECURITY; BUFFALO CHIEF; [N £\ FORCEMENT

PROGRAMS DIVISION
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fOr_

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Exception approved

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:16:13 AM
H(b) (6), (b) (7)(C

BUFFALO FO- BORDER SECURITY; BUFFALO CHIEF;
MCALEENAN KEVIN K

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for

N(b) (5)

; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

01, 2017 1:18:19 AM

Cc: BUFFALO FO-BORDER SECURITY; BUFFALO CHIEF;
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for [[ENEIEEN

; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

(b) (5)

(A) Program Manager

E.O. CAT HQ

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office:
* Mobile:

EO FOIA CBP 0000001006



WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be
controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information, and is not
to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from CBPs Office of Field
Operations.

From:
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:08 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON [N '\ FORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
ce: BUFFALO FO-BORDER SECURITY { NI c U FALO CHIEF
_ Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for [

February 1, 2017

Summary:
OFO recommends that you

EO FOIA CBP 0000001007



Thank you,

Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Port of Buffalo, New York

Q)

Warning: This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the
intended recipient, If you received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this
communication and all attachments.

EO FOIA CBP 0000001008
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" From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:31 AM

To: PEREZ, ROBERT E; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; (ISR

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; OWWOCK, JUDSON W
Subject: EQ 212(f) Waiver for

C1 approves

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

Warmngt This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is lo be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the 1 a. either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
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

To: HUTTON, JAMES R <

Ce: Owen, Todd C (AC OF0) NS A L5, RANDOLPH D <
b @e.e;oe |
Subject: RE: £O 212(f) Waiver for [N SIS

Exception approved.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:22:18 AM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
"™ Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); —. PEREZ, ROBERT E; HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;

(b) (6). (b) (7)C) |
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Waiver for [ SIS

EO FOIA CBP 0000001009



Commissioner
For your review and approval

(b) (5)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

Warni Ng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. §52). Il is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any aftachment(s) herelo,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Govermment information, and is nol for release, review, relransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
has been misdirected and immediately desiroy all originals and copies of the original. Any

oms and Border Protection

s BTz

the intended recipient(s). Please nolify the sender if this
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Cust

Zell(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:20 AM

L (0) (6). (b) (7)(C)

HOFFMAN, TODD A

(b) (6). (b) (7}(C) HUTTON, JAMES R [BEGHOIGI®)

MURDOCK, JUDSON W DIGEDINE OFO-FIELD LIAISON

]

(b) (7)(E) ; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) [DIGEOIUIS) WAGNER, JOHN P

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E[NIGNEIUI)
e ——— e —)
o ———

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Waiver for [[SjiSISIENNSN

“BP Associate Chief Counsel rcement and Operations)

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

=€ Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Chient Priviieged =

TR (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:05 AM

Wl (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
_——--

EO FOIA CBP 0000001010



(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

HOFEMAN, TODD ABDIGEOIUE) HUTTON, JAMES R[BIGEOIGE)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W [IGNGIUE)]
» OFO-FIELD LIAISON [DIHWIE Owen, Todd € (AC OFO) (IOAOIUE

WAGNER, JOHN PG R(XEAI(e)!

Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT EIGAOINE)
I
]
]

Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver for [NIOROIGIE)

OFO recommends that you
b) (6), (b) (7/)(C), (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (6). (b) (7)

(A) Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
New York Field Office

T
M

EO FOIA CBP 0000001011



From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:24 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS
CIVISION; DIGKOIVCTIEEEEEEEE ©/ Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER,
JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A; [BIGNBOIWIGIE HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO Field
Programs

ce HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); [(BIGEBIUE)
A

Subject: (RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for Update))

Exception approved

W (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:03:53 PM
To:

IS £\FORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; [DIGEBIUE) NS O<", Todd
C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO Field Programs;
MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (Update)

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

LR ) 6). () (7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:34 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION [ IEENEEEEE 1GOOI

IS =", o0 C (AC OFO) (NN - G\, 10N ?
EIERISR 0\, 7000 A
CIENEISR 0", 5 & < (NS O F c/d Programs:

Ce: HUMPHREY, BRIAN | (0F0) <

EO FOIA CBP 0000001012



Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (SNSRI (Update)

This watver request has been updated per ((SEG)] . The updated information is in bold.

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that vou

Section Chief — Tactical Branch
Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of San Francisco

cell

From:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:01 AM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVisioN (i - (SRR

3 EO FOIA CBP 0000001013




; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

, (b) (7)(C) Owen, Todd (AC OFO) [IENEIGIE) WAGNER, JOHN P
_ (6), (b) (7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A [(QECIRCIUI®) 4(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Ml(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R [BIGEBDIWE) ; OFO Field Programs

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) (DIGHBIGIE)
[o) 6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that you

Assistant Port Director
Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of San Francisco

EO FOIA CBP 0000001014




DO 0

™ From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:41 AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R
Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C; [N :\FORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; Owen,

Todd C (AC OFQO); HOFFMAN, TODD A

Subject: RE: E0 212(1) Exemption for [ TSI

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:35:57 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C; [EIEESIEE. :'\FORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);
HOFFMAN, TODD A

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for [[Ei SIS

Commissioner
For your review and concurrence

(b) (5)

- J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

Warmng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public or cther personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customns and Border Protection

LR (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
™ Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:01 AM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C{(XON(DXEAI(®)

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) : WAGNER, JOHN P

EO FOIA CBP 0000001015



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) HoFFMAN, TODD A[BIGNBIWIE)

T EEYIYIE (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) OFO-FEYD LIAISON QIR
N

= (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: EQ 212(f) Exemption for_

"BP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

#* Attorney Work Product

Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:58 AM

g (P) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (XXX Eal(®) ; WAGNER, JOHN P [(sSX(IN(INEAI(%3]
MURDOCK, JUDSON W [ XGCIR(s)XEAI(®3) HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ; OFO-FIELD LIAISON [(s)XEAl{=3)

8 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (XXX EA(®)]

Importance: High

HUTTON, JAMES R

- ALCON: For your consideration.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

From:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:52 AM

g (b) 6). (b) (7)C) Jo o) o B
ce: MARTEL, CARLOS C [

wne.ee 00000000
A
1
. (b) (7)(C)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for [T

Importance: High

ALCON,

OFQ recommends that you
j(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (3), (b) (7)(E)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001016



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (5). (b) (7)(E)

Chief, Passenger Operations
Los Angeles International Airport

EO FOIA CBP 0000001017




" From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:02 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

HOFFMAN, TODD A;
MURDOCK, JUDSON W; OFO-FIELD LIAISON;

HUTTON, JAMES R;
WAGNER, JOHN P
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E;

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Waiver fo (RN

Approved by c1, 0800.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

el (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:23:48 PM
To

MURDOCK, JUDSON W; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; Owen,

HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; (IGEBINE)
"Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E;

Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver for [ SN

OFO recommends that you

EO FOIA CBP 0000001018



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

N(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(A) Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
New York Field Office

2
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4 From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:.03 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) |(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
I - OFF\AN, TODD A

HUTTON, JAMES R: DIGRBOIBIGE VURDOCK, JUDSON W; OFO-FIELD LIAISON;
WAGNER, JOHN P

e PEREZ, ROBERT ¢ [

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Waiver for h

Approved by c1, 0800.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

IR (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:26:02 PM

@mee. oo ]
- HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; [(DIGNOINE) MURDOCK, JUDSON W; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; Owen,
Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P

cc: PeREz, ROBERT ¢ (AR
Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver for [ EGEGEGEN

EO FOIA CBP 0000001020



(b) (6), (b) (7)C), (b) (5), (b) (/)E)

Respectfully,

(b) (6), (b) (7)

(A) Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
New York Field Office

XN

EO FOIA CBP 0000001021



From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:45 PM
To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

I U TON, JAMES R; HOFFMAN,

TODD A; WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W NN OFO-FIELD
LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE; [DIGEDIGE)
Subject: RE: Exemption to Executive Order Request -
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Exception approved

From: [(QXON(X(®)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:32:42 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HUTTON,
JAMES R; HOFFMAN, TODD A; WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; ; OFO-FIELD LIAISON;

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE; (B IGN{)XE31(%)) MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
_Subject: RE: Exemption to Executive Order Request - [{3)]

(b) (5)

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

*k

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged *

From:
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 6:10 PM

J (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
N Oven, Todd C
(AC 0F0) IEN DX MU 70N, JAVES R BIGNOIGIC N O FFVIAN, TODD A
WAGNER, JOHN P [DIGEBDIUIES) ; MURDOCK, JUDSON W

)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON

; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE [(XE N2 XEA(®)]
Subject: Exemption to Executive Order Request {{s)]

Sending on behalf of DFO Michele James
. Exemption to Executive Order Request

February 1, 2017

EO FOIA CBP 0000001022



Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

(b) (8), (b) (7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001023




From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:39 PM
To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption f

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

Warmng' This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 5§52). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distribuled, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. Th ment, and any attachment(s) hereto
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is /'c' for release, review ansmission, dissemnation or use by anyone other than
the intended recipierni(s) Please nutify the sender if this emeail has been misdire / { irnrnedialely destroy all onginals and copies of the onigmal. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S Customs and Border r-j’., ection

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:31 AM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R -
Ce: Owen, Todd ¢ (AC 0FO) (RIS, AN, 7000 A
MURDOCK, Jupson v R - S

DURST, CASEY OWEN [((XKO)M{)XTA(®)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for [ NSNDISI

Also approved this one in email from/to EAC

From: HUTTON JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:57:29 AM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OF0); HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; [EEEEEISEEIEEI DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for [l llIEEEIEINENEGEEE

Commissioner
For your review and concurrence

EO FOIA CBP 0000001024



b) (5)

J. Ryan Hutton
= Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

Wa rning' This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
rehtu.g to FOUO mformmon and is not to be released &o thP public or omu ner&onml who do not have a vahd need LO -know™ wit hout prlor approval of an

] tachmen r s) hereto
lon or use by anyone other than
s of the origina ‘r?_v

10 COPIesS O al

the vwwxf' 'cc cm ;! Pm se not

disclosure of this document must be appr

R b) (6) (b) (7)C) ]

_. Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:38 AM
ro: (DIOADIGIC I - ©FO-/¢ L0 LA1soN A
HUTTON, JAMES R[QIGNOIWI(®)
g (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
I, © <, Todd C (AC OFO) [(DIGNOIWC N \\'AGNER, JOHN P
EIGNOTGC I/ U DOCK, JUDSON W (SIENDY S I O V| AN, TODD A
me.eoe o ]

(b) 6). (b) (7)(C)  BINESIpNeESAReNIN (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for [ EI IS

(b) (5)

(b) (6), (b)

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
b) (6). (b) (7)(C

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: [IGEBDIGE)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:37 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (IRIE) HUTTON, JAMES R [DIGEDIGE)
I

(A
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) [IDEDIGE) WAGNER, JOHN P IGEDIGI®)

. MURDOCK, JUDSON W [(IGHBIUE) HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
I, O URsT, cASEY OWEN [(EIGNEIWE)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001025



b)@®.®mey
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for [T NS

ALCON,
Revised per [(DX&)
Regards,

(b) (7)C), (b) (6)

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
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission. dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

Rl (1)) )6 |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:29 AM

To: 0FO-FIELD LIAISON (R U 70N, JAVES R
qge O.ee ]

L - |
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (XXX (®) ; WAGNER, JOHN P [(JYON(XEI(®))
MURDOCK, JUDSON W [N X()XEaI(®)) HOFFMAN, TODD A

& (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
1 0 URST, CASEY OWEN
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for (YO NEOIN()

Good morning,

Requesting a waiver as detailed below.

Please see attached request for EO 212(f) Exemption for ((SNC)M(XTA(®)]

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you _

EO FOIA CBP 0000001026



Submitted by: [QECN(JXSI(®) Chief, Washington Dulles POE

Date / Time: January 29, 2017; 0327

Regards,

(b) (6), (b) (7)

Assistant Director Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
s=Baltimore Field Office

0)iitTH (D) (6). (b) (7)(C)

\WGIIER(b) (6), (b) (7)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001027




[ ‘&
N "’ X - - o) .. . - 3
This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
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" From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:42 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; PEREZ, ROBERT E; (R

P
Subject: RE: Waiver Request- 212 F executive Orcer- [}

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:27:59 PM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; PEREZ, ROBERT E; (I
Subject: RE: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order- [ SIS

Sir
Just checking on this one....

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUOQ). it contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is lo be controlied, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need now" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) herelo,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government informat and is not for release, review. refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone olher than
the intended recipient(s). Please nolify the sender if this email has be directed and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and B r Proteclion

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:50 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

eNFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION {IIIEIEE c 2 ROBERTE
T

1
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Subject: FW: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order- [ IS

Commissioner
For your review and concurrence

(b) (5)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

Warnmg' This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an

. authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in writlen or verbal form. This document, and any altachmeni(s) hereto

may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email ! misdir d and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Custor

Border Protection

G (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:39 AM

ggw 0. 000¢9 00O
A
. 000000000o0o0o0o0O0O0O0OoOo6o@©@— 606 -"-,2 09-—@%BBnBo- .
 _
I, /0 CK, JUDSON W (DIENOI@IS I ©-O-F £L0 LIAISON
(b) (7)(E) ; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) DIGNOIUIC T/ GNER, JOHN P

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E[QIGHBIN®)

S

]
9)

Subject: RE: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order- (XN ()XEA)

(b) ()

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

* Attorney W

EO FOIA CBP 0000001030



From: [DIGNOIWU)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:36:12 AM

LH (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; [(BQIEGN(IH(S) MURDOCK, JUDSON W; OFO-FIELD

: LIAISON; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P

Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E; [(QXGM(IXE())

Subject: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order- (KON (IXA(®)}

Good morning,

Please see below waiver request for a citizen of Iran who has applied for admission as a B1/B2 F-2 non-

immigrant.

OFO recommends that you

Respectfully,

N(b) (6), (b)
Border Security Coordinator
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office of Field Operations, New York

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001031




"A man can be destroyed but not defeated.”

Ernest Hemingway

EO FOIA CBP 0000001032



» From: (&) (7)C). &) 6) ]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:48 AM
To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemptionfon(QIGNOIVICG N
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:48 AM

L (P) (6), (b) (7)(C)
[
]

Cc: BUFFALO FO-BORDER SECURITY [(DNUIE) BUFFALO CHIEF

(b) (7)(E) #(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (XS M(XEA(®)

Exception approved

EGInH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:14:16 AM
LLH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: BUFFALO FO-BORDER SECURITY; BUFFALO CHIEF;
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (XS MXA(®))

MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

(b) (5)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

ACIH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:17:11 AM
LLH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: BUFFALO FO-BORDER SECURITY; BUFFALO CHIEF;
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for [(SJX(EN(IXEA(®)

(b) (5)

(A) Program Manager

E.O. CAT HQ

EO FOIA CBP 0000001033



Qifice of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Offce: IS

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be
controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not
to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from CBPs Office of Field
Operations.

S o) (7)C). (5)(5) ]

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:08 AM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc: BUFFALO FO-BORDER SECURITY [N G UrrFALO CHIEF

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for [ IS

EO 212(f) Exemption fnr_

February 1, 2017

>, ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
>

Summary:

OFO recommends that you [
(6), (

EO FOIA CBP 0000001034



Thank you,

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Port of Buffalo, New York

. (O)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001035




Wibiting: This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the
intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this

communication and all attachments.

4
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:4S PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;
HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) (0) (6), (0) (1)C) W—

Subject: ‘RE: EO 212() Exemption for i UPDATETS

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:48:15 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); HOFFMAN, TODD A: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for{QRQNOII(®) PDATE

Commissioner
For your review and concurrence

(b) (5)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains information thal may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-lo-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, relransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been mi ted and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

FSIUH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:47 PM
LA (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

]

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P[DICEDIGE HOFFMAN, TODD A

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R
1
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) OFO Field Programs [(JXEAI{=) ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION [ IRIE) ; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

(b) (7)(C), (b) (6)

» Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) IGHDIGIE)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fo{{JX(ER(IREAI(®)]

UPDATE

(b) (B), (b) (7)(C), (b) (5)

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
attorney work product, all of which are privileged and not subjfect to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of
Chief Counsel, U.S. Customs and Border Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email.

ACIH (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:35 PM

LEH(b) (8), (b) (7)(C)
Owen, Todd € (AC OFO) [DIGKBDIUIE) WAGNER, JOHN P[DIGEEIUE

_ HOFFMAN, TODD A[(SKEINIR(®)]

HUTTON, JAMES R[(XEN(:)XCA](®3] OFO Field Programs [(JXE8[{=]

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION [DI@IE)
Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) IGHOIUIE)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for [(SRGEIM(IRTA(CIMN UPDATE

This waiver request has been updated per GG . The updated information is in bold.

(b) (7)(E). (b) (6), (b) (7)

Waiver Narrative

OFQ recommends that you
(b) (8), (b) (7)(C), (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001038



WiEy (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco International Airport

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Agl(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:13 AM
i (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) IDADIDIE)

| WAGNER, JOHN P IENBIGU®)

HOFFMAN, TODD ARDIGABDIGE)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001039




HUTTON, JAMES R DIGEEDIGE) ; OFO Field Programs [BDIGIE)
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION [DIGRIE)
Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) (ICKBINIE)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for [JIOKDIBIE)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that you

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)E). (b) (5)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001040




From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:42 AM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;
PEREZ, ROBERT E; [N

Subject: {RE: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:38:59 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; PEREZ, ROBERT E; [l

Subject: FW: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order- [N

Commissioner
For your review and concurrence

(QIS)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). Il is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmilled, distribuled, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ infermation and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know” without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential andfor sensitive U.S. Government information, and is nol for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

" From: IGOTINE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:20 AM
iCA(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001041



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ; HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R[BIGEBDIWIE)
[ EYIEhleleIVhNelRY (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON
IR -1 ¢ (£ 70) TN OIS A 04
EEEETEm T ——
—
.

Subject: RE: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order{{2JX(X(X4)

(b) (5)

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Attorney Work uct / Attorney-Client Privileged **

ZGIH(b) (6), (b) (7)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:11 AM

3 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
A

HOFFMAN, ToDD ADIGNBIWIS) ; HUTTON, JAMES R [BIGNOIGIS)
00000000 GEEaLEE(b) 6). (b) (7)(C)

OFO-FIELD LIAISON (IR Owen, Todd C (AC OF0) N IGHOINE)
M(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E[IONDIGE)

Subject: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order- [(9XEM{)XE4)

Good morning,
Please see below waiver request for a citizen of Iran who has applied for admission as an F-2 non-immigrant.

OFO recommends that vou

EO FOIA CBP 0000001042



Respectfully,

Border Security Coordinator

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office of Field Operations. New York
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

"A man can be destroved but not defeated "

Ernest Hemingway
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™ From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:44 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R
e Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE:EO 212(7) Exemption request for [ QG CICNICINE

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:36:52 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

) odd C (AC OFQ); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; RGN AI®)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Commissioner
For your review and concurrence

(b))

.. J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

| may be exempt from public release under
f in accordance with DHS policy

without prior approval of an

n! and any atlachment(s) h( elo,

n or use by anyone other than

i opies of the original. Any

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. §52). It is Ic contro

relating to FOUO information and is not to be r ch.d.,,u t
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report st u!d
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Governr
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this
disclosure of this document must be 1,,0 roved by U.S C. sto

From:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:41 PM

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
1
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6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A
)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(0)(6), (D)(7)(C oFo-FIELD LiaisoNDIHIE)]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MANNING, REGINALD (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request for

(b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C (oLl
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

FTTE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:33 PM

JEOKG) BXNC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (B)(7)(c) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MANNING, REGINALD | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption request fo (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HUTTON, JAMES R

All,

Please see the below exemption request requiring C1 approval.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:27 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request for [ GIGNEAIBIE)
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I concur.

Reginald Manning

(" Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

#iited(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
®RI(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

Gl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:25:55 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: EO 212(f) Exemption request for IO NO @)

DFO Manning.

Please see below, this request requires C1 approval. I am seeking your concurrence [iENEGEGE

Exemption to Executive Order Request
(1””* January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you_

(b) (), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

™ From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:22 AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: «RE: E0 21.2(f) Exemption request for [ QICRMOIAIO NN

Exemption approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:16:49 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption request for () [()M{e) [WAI(®)]

Commissioner
For your review and approval

(b)(5)

- J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

M public release ur
with DHS policy
thout prior approval of an

and any attachmenl(s) hereto,
n or use by anyone other than

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FQUO). It contains information that may be exemplt fro
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and d
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-1
authorized DHS official, No portion of this report should tten or verbal form. This
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Gover fiew, relransmission
the intended recipient(s). Please nolify the sender if this er all
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs

Ll N

™. Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:48 AM

as

anag bora

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W
1
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(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) |
(t()%()((i_},)((é)))(?)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LiAIsON [QIGIE)
™ Cc: MANNING, REGINALD | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request for (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: KEIEN((®)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:39 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(D)(6), (P)/)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E)
Cc: MANNING, REGINALD | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HUTTON, JAMES R

All,
Please see the below exemption request requiring C1 approval. .

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:35 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[ concur.

Reginald Manning
Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
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Atlanta Field Office
Office: ((QIOX(9)TH1(®)
Cell: (QION(ITF(®)

OFO PROUD!

From: [(QIONOI(®)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:34:27 AM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DFO Manning.

Please see below, this reiuest requires C1 approval. [ am seeking your concurrence fo_

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

(‘?”‘ Summary: CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you

(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(b)), (b)(7)(C)
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™ From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:59 PM

To: DIGHEAS) NFORCEMENT PROGRAMS
DIVISION ; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;
MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; [l OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc: SABATINO, DIANE J

Subject: RE: O 212 (f) Exemptions fo OB EBNG) &

Exception approved.

Sent: Sunday, January ,2017 3:56 PM
To

, (b)(7)(C) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

| L,),( ) (,,),(7)( ), (B)(7)(E) (occ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Owen, Todd C
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHNMURDOCK JUDSON
<b) ><> )(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C (b)(6). (b)(7)c)
OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: SABATINO, DlANEJ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Subject: RE: EO 212 (f) Exemptions fo (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations

(b)(6), (b)

* Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privilegec

gt (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:18 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAWS DIVIsiON [ SN

P 1 N . 7
(AC OFO) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON

HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) )

Cc: SABATINO, DIANE J ©)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212 (f) Exemptions for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please see following request for EO 212 (f) Exemption [DIElE)] interview completed.
From: OGROIS)]

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:07:54 PM

W (0)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Cc: SABATINO, DIANE J

Subject: FW: EO 212 (f) Exemptions for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting DFO,

EO FOIA CBP 0000001052



Please see the below Exemption request for a Syrian citizen in possession of an immigrant visa packet at MCO.

Thank you.

i (0)(6). (b)(7)(C)

From: IO

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:05 PM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 212 (f) Exemptions for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
EQ 212(f) - Exemption for (M) TA(®)]
Waiver Narrative:

OFO recommends that you

(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual:

V/R,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

" From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:49 PM
To: oo ] ()6) O{7)NC) |
Ce: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; FERRARA, WILLIAM; [QIGNOIWI®I s0sTON
FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES;
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Advanced Parole
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Exception approved.

FEIH  (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:57 AM

To
(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION FERRARA, WILLIAM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER

SECURITY EMPLOYEES (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (bX7)E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_ Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Advanced Parole

10-4

Thank you

oS

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:55 AM
To: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION |GGG CRRARA, WILLIAM

(b)(B), (b)(7)(C) BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
SECURITY EMPLOYEES (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)E)

Co.one e |

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Cxemption for _Advanccd Parole

(b))

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Gl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:47 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) FERRARA, WILLIAM

(b)(6), (b)(/)(C) BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
» SECURITY EMPLOYEES (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Advanced Parole

Sent Tues ail Januai 31| 2017 11 23 AM

Cc ENFORCEMENT PROGRANIS DIVISION (0)(6). (b)(7)(C) FERRARA, WILLIAM
(b)(B), (b)(7)(C) BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER

SECURITY EMPLOYEES (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for _dvanced Parole

C BP Assocwtc Chwf C ounscl Entorccmcnt and Operations
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / /\ttonu,y -Client Privileged **

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:10:50 AM
To:
ce:
SecURITY EMPLOYEES; I RIGNBIWI®)

: FERRARA, WILLIAM; [BIGEOIM® 50STON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Advanced Parole
.

See below Exception request from Boston Field Office.
Respectfully,

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(A) Program Manager
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E.O. CAT HQ
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

» Office: [(IGIM)IEHI(®))
Mobile:.

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of infarmation Act (5USC552). This document is to be
controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not
to be released ta the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from CBPs Office of Field
Operations.

From: IQIGNOIGKS)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:39 AM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(7)E)
Cc: Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Advanced Parole

" Importance: High
CAT,

The Boston Field Office has a Waiver request for an arriving passenger that is currently in Advance Parole
Status.

1 N
Please advise if you need further information.

Waiver Narrative:

OFO recommends that yo
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J(0)(6) (b)(7)(C), (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(E), (b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office
Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Opcn 'mons
Office: [CUCIN (7
@RIl (0)(6). (b)(7)(C

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C

From: [QIDNOIWS)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:35 AM
To: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Advanced Parole
Importance: High

BFO BSC — please see request for C1 exemption on Advance Parole.

QIOROIBN® 13ston Area Port Director
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Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Sl

. (mobile)

From: FEICGIWISN
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:25 AM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Advanced Parole

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative:

OFO recommends that you

(b)(6) (B)(7)(C), (b) (3), (b) (7)(E)
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:44 AM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: E: EO 212:(f) Exemption request for () M()I{H1(®)

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:42:54 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OF0Q); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; IS M(JIFAI(®)!

Subject: FW: EO 212:(f) Exemption request for [i{SICIN(ITAI(®)
Commissioner

For your review and concurrence
(b)(3)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handied. transmitted, distributed, and ci
relating to FOUO information and is not released to the public or othe
authorized DHS official. No portion of thi t

may contain confidential and/or ser

may be exemp! from public reiease under
- f ccordance with DHS policy
t pprova

SMISSION, Qissamnalion or use Dy any

s email has been misdirecied é ately destroy all onginals and copies of the original. Any

e =
disclosure of this document must be approved by U S. Customs and Border Profeclior

From
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:40 AM
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) AMPBELL, CARL S
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) oro-FIELD LiaisoN G
. (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

¥ Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged *#

e e.eme

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:34 AM

To: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(7)(C), (b)(6) WAGNER, JOHN P

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(7)(E)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

,‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MANNING, REGINALD | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212:(f) Exemption request for

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (D)(7)(C)
CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforceme
(b)(6), (b)(7

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Cl

1t and Operations)

Deivrilaaar] Kk
t Privileged

SEH (D) (5). (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:31 AM
: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON [(DIedl(=3)]
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MANNING, REGINALD | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject:

(b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
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CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

** Attorney Work

From: JIQICGNOIWI(®)
Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:27 AM

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b (C WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MURDOCK, JUDSON W HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CAMPBELL, CARLS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MANNING, REGINALD | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212:(f) Exemption request for RCACSRCI(®;

All,
Please see the below exemption request requiring C1 approval.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
. Area Port of Dallas
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:23 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

)

Subject: RE: EO 212:(f) Exemption request for (b)(6) )(C)
[ concur.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: [(NEONO(®)

Cell: [((QION(H(®)

OFO PROUD!

From: (DGR
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:21:07 AM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I
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Cc: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 212:(f) Exemption request for J{)[(M{A(®3)}

~ DFO Manning.

Please see below, this request requires C1 approval. I am seeking your concurrence _
|

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends

(b) (5), (0)(6) (b)(7)(C), (b) (7)(E)




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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e 2o — 2]
™ From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:15 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;
PEREZ, ROBERT E; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: (RE: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:51:25 AM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; PEREZ, ROBERT E; [
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Commissioner
For your review and approval

(b)(5)

= J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

Warning; This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). Il is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitled, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other persennel who do not have a valid "need-to-know” without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official, No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachmenl(s) hereto,
may conlain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please nolify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originais and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

™ Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:46 AM

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) CAMPBELL, CARL S

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A
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OGN m— U on, AvES R

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)( ), (b)(7 )(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON
_Owen Todd C (AC OFO) )(6), (b)(7)(C WAGNER, JOHN P

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E [ O O N 60 I
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order- _

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C){(eiil=]
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

From: [(SICR(IEI(®);
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:41 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6)
D)y (©) wy(7Ke) 0 ]

MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (
)

OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(T7)(E) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(
WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(C)
b)(7)(C)
. (D)(7)(C

Good morning,

Please see below waiver request for a citizen of Iran who has applied for admission as a B1/B2 non-immigrant.

OFO recommends that you |

(b) (7)(E), (b) (5), (0)(6) (b)(7)(C)




Respecttully,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Office of Field Operations, New York
_ Office (DEROIHE]
Blackberry:
Fax: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Email; 0)(0), (B

HSDN: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"4 man can be destroyed but not defeated.”

Ernest Hemingway
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

~ From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:52 PM
MARTEL, CARLOS C; [ o+ -n. Todd

To:
C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A;
- HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD UAISON; ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION
e
Subject: i; 7 FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) Exemptlon for

0) (b)7)(C ¥

Exception approved

ron MIGIRICH

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:37:54 PM
To: MARTEL, CARLO_Owen Todd C (AC OF0); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R: OFQ-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Cc: _MCALEENAN KEVIN K;

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) Exemption for

(b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent Sunday, Januari 29,2017 1:00 PM

Owen Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(6 (b 7 (C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b (6), (b)(7) HOFFMAN, TODD A
)(C)

,( )(7)(C) (b)(7)(C HUTTON, JAMES R
b) 6) (9] OFO-FIELD LIAISON ENFORCEMENT

PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(7)(E)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) Exemption for

ALCON: For review and consideration.

Carlos C. Martel
Director, Field Operations
Los Angeles Field Office
U. S. Customs and Border Protection
+[DIOHE®) Office
Mobile
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ZEInH  (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:53 AM
~ To: (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6 LAX-WATCH-CMDR 7)(E)

. (b)(6) (B)Y7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) Exemption for EQIGNBOIN®)

ALCON:
OFO recommends that you

(b) (5), (B)(6) (b)(7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001068




Chief, Passenger Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)Jiites

ell

EO FOIA CBP 0000001069



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

" From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:02 PM
To: h MARTEL, cARLOS C; [ O <, Todd
C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A;
HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION
€
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: EOQ 212(f) Exemption for

Exception approved

From: ICIGAGITICN 0CC)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:55:41 PM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;

HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTO - FORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
ce: BRGNP MCALEENAN, KEVIN K;

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for || N

(b)(5)

g (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:37 PM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P
(b )(6) (b )(7)( ) MURDOCK, JUDSON W , 7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R

OFO-FIELD LIAISON ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for

ALCON: Resubmitting for review and consideration.

From: GG NEIA(®)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:26 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MARTEL, CARLOS C (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) : MERRIAM, MITCHELL M
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) LAX-
WATCH-CMDR (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001070



g(b) (5), (b)(6) (b)(7)(C), (b) (7)(E)




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

" From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: T 38 AM
To:
Owen, Todd C (AC OFQO); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
R OFFMAN, TODD A: HUTTON, JAMES R: OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Ce: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MANNING,
REGINALD I
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Requ
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Exception approved

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:27:13 AM
To: HUNT, CLEATUS P;
P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;

Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN

HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MANNING, REGINALD I; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

4 Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request RN
(b)(9)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

Il (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:13:38 AM
To:
WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
LTAISON
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);
HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD

MANNING, REGINALD I
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All,

Please see the below exemption request requiring C1 approval.

_Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001072



Area Port Director

Area Port of Dallas

(WIONII® (Port Office)
y (Terminal D)
(Mobile)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:09 PM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b

)(6), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6 ) 7(b§7?2)(7 )(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request (b)(6

[ concur.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: (IS

Cell: [QIONOIS)

OFO PROUD!

From: [QICINEIG(®)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:43:25 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(B)(6), G)7)C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO Manning.

Please see below, this request requires C1 approval. I am seeking your concurrence for the recommendation of

an exemption for this case.

(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(QIGNO®) Port Office)
(Terminal D)
(Mobile)

From: KQICRD(®)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:29 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

Exemption to Executive Order Request

EO FOIA CBP 0000001073



January 30, 2017

Cm\ Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that yo

(b) (3), (b)(6) (B)(7)(C), (b) (7)(E)




(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

e
™ From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:15 PM

To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [ AVLI MR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; OFO-FIELD LIAISON;
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: ‘RE: Waiver Request- 212 F Executlve order | QAR

Exception approved.

el

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:22 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

be®ene ]
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES
R OGO M /' UROOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD

LIAISON (b)(7)(E) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

. I €05 N '/ CALEENAN, KEVIN K
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WO

Subject: RE: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(OIS office)

(cell)

FTIH (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:19 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO-FIELD LIAISON (bX7)(E) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
»WAGNER, JOHN P 6 (b)(7)(C ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WIONO(®)

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order- R
Good evening,

Please see below waiver request for a citizen of Iran who has applied for admission as a K1.

OFO recommends that you

(b) (), (b)(6) (b)(7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

espectfully,
Border Security Coordinator
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office of Field Operations, New York
Office:[ICNOIIE)
Blackberry:
IR (0)(6), (0)(7)(C)
Email; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001076




™ From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:06 PM

To: N ICAISN O -0 LIAISON:
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION: HUTTON, JAMES R

Ce: _ Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W:
(EONOEASRY OURST, CASEY OWEN:;

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for

Exception approved

Sent un ay, anuary

FO FIELD LIAISON ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; HUTTON, JAMES R
Owen Todd C (AC OF0); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK,

UDSONW HOFFMAN, TODD A; [N ) ONOAI®) DURST, CASEY OWEN; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K;

J

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for
(b)(3)

Bl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
“* Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged *

ZEIgH (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:00 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON b)(7)(E) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
UTTON JAMES R_

MURDOCK JUDSON W (b)(6), ( HOFFMAN, TODD A

b)(7)(C) ), )7
DURST CASEY OWEN

(b)(6), (b)(7)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemptlon for (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Good evening,

Please see the following for waiver consideration.
» Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director Border Security

EO FOIA CBP 0000001077



U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office: IR

Mobile: [ICHEIG®)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the

U.S. Government. It 1s not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: [QICOIGIEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:53 PM
To: BFO REPORTING (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [(e]ele) (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), CBP IAD Management

(b)(7)(E)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

(b) (5), (b)(6) (b)(7)(C), (b) (7)(E)




y

From: [

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:43 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

cc Owen, Todd C (AC OFQO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
O 212(f) Exemption request for

9%

-

Subject: w

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:42:02 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

() odd C (AC OF0); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; (b)(®6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption request for FEICNEOIWIS)

Commissioner
For your review and concurrence

(b)(5)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). [t is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not o be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know” without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachmenl(s) herelo,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

,January 29, 2017 1:05 PM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P

EO FOIA CBP 0000001081



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)), (B)(7)e) |
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON
(b)(7)(E)
* Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(7)E) MANNING, REGINALD |
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C){eliilEN!

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

From: JIQICNOGI®)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:00 PM
To:

_ Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)E)

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION B)T7)E) MANNING, REGINALD |

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption request for [BIENJE)

All,
Please see the below exemption request requiring C1 approval.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
* Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:22 AM
To: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2
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)
C)

(ﬂ‘\ I concur.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: ((DICIM(IEHI(®)
Cell: [(QIONOII(®

OFO PROUD!

ZETH (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:16:36 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I '

Cc: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (D)(7)NC)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption request for [BIGNES)
DFO Manning.

Please see below, this request requires C1 approval. I am seeking your concurrence fo_

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that

(b) (), (b)(6) (b)(7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

C'w\-Details:

EO FOIA CBP 0000001083



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001084




Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:59 AM
JAMES, MICHELE;

WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A;
HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Ce: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Approved by c1, 0755 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:06:01 AM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);
WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; : HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD
LIAISON

@ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
»Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Modified Request Below:
Exemption to Executive Order Request for Passenger In-Transit while Order was Placed into Effect

January 28, 2017

OFO recommends that we

(b) (5), (B)(B) (B)(/)(C), (b) (/)(E)




Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Seattle, WA
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:28 PM

To:

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY
EMPLOYEES; FERRARA, WILLIAM; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Exception approved

From:
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:53:08 PM
To:
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES; FERRARA,
WILLIAM; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MCALEENAN,
KEVIN K
» Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fo_ "
(b)(5)

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C
CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

¥* Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

F  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 4:02 PM
To:

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION ) ) E) BOSTON FIELD OFFICE -

BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES FERRARA, WILLIAM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for [(SICIN{){A(®)

Exception request for your review.
Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Program Manager

EO FOIA CBP 0000001087



E.O. CAT HQ

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
SOli il (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile: [QICIN(IEHI(%)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:51 PM

™ To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(7)(E)

Cc: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES
(b)(6

(b)

(7 FERRARA, WILLIAM

(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for ("] (b)(7)(C)

OFO CAT,

Below is a waiver request from the Boston Field Office for a passenger that arrived at Boston Logan Airport at
1345 hours.

The subject is in advance parole status

OFO recommends that you

(b) (5), (D)(6) (B)(/)(L), (B) (1 )(E)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001088



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Tactical Operations Supervisor
U.S Customs and Border Protection

(b)(B), (b)(7)(C )]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001089



(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

g - DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:06 AM
To:

Subject: | FW: EO 212() Exemption for [[DICOIWIS]

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)
Sent Sunday, January 29 2017 8 OO ANI

{1 O o .15 O

HUTTON JAMES R

WAGNER, JOHN P MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HOFFMAN, TODD A AMPBELL, CARL S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for [(IGNEAI®)

Approved by c1, 0755 hours

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: EEICIRIA(®
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:55:31 AM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; HUTTON, JAMES R

@ 0)6). OO (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  [CIdal (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [(eJeaeltTIprtl kel Xefel o)}
WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODDA (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

B D URST, CASEY OWEN
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for J{IEN(EA(®)]

Good morning,

Requesting a waiver as detailed below.

Please see attached request for EO 212(f) Exemption for JlKEIENE(®)

Waiver Narrative
. OFO recommends that you

EO FOIA CBP 0000001090



Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Baltimore Field Office

Office: EEEICONI(S)

Mobile: (GRS

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

G'\From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:06 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for [QICONIWIS)]

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)( 6) (b) BI(&M (office)
(b)(6), ( 9 (cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.”

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFOQ)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:01 AM
('“\To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO-FIELD LIAISON

WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W ( )(6) (b)(7)( )

HOFFMAN, TODD A B16). BINC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for JEE{(CIN{)¥A(®))

Approved by c1, 0755.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

ZOINH (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:07:17 AM

To: - :

Cc: wen, Todd C (AC OFO);

_ WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; S . (b)6), (b)7)C) |

R DURST, CASEY OWEN
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Good morning,

EO FOIA CBP 0000001092



™\Please see attached request for EO 212(f) Exemption for (I N(IVA(®)

Subject Line: EQ 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative
OFOQ recommends that you

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

el (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

LR (D) (6), (b)(7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001093




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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:26 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HeldaBrAVIIMY (azihA 0)(C). (0)(7)(C)leld@H()(6). (b)(7)(C)

IR (OCC);: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); HUTTON, JAMES R: HOFFMAN, TODD A:
WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JuDsoN W; [ oFo-FieLo uason;
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: (RE: Exemption to Executive Order Request -(INRIIE

Exception approved

From:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:11:34 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HUTTON,
JAMES R; HOFFMAN, TODD A; WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; FO-FIELD LIAISON;
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Exemption to Executive Order Request _

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)[{SliilsE);

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:07 PM

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HOFFMAN, TODD A WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W )(6), (b)(7)(C) AMPBELL, CARL S (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(b)(7)(E)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Exemption to Executive Order Request - [DIENERIES

Modified Exemption Request Below:

Exemption to Executive Order Request

EO FOIA CBP 0000001095



January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States™ Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Seattle Field Office recommends that you

Michele M. James

= Director, Field Operations
Seattle, WA
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001096




— ==
™ From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:46 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;

BN

MARTEL, CARLOS C

Subject: (< RE: £0 212(9) Exemption for [DICNCIGIGE

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:34:39 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; MARTEL, CARLOS C
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for {{S{MIT(®)!

Commissioner
For your review and concurrence

(b)(S)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:34 PM

™ To: MARTEL cARLosc_
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

; MURDOCK, JUDSON W

CAMPBELL, CARLS

WAGNER, JOHN P
HOFFMAN, TODD A

EO FOIA CBP 0000001097



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON IQIGIE)
(b)(7)(E)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
™ Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for [N

(b)(3)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(Y GMIEH(®) (Office)
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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:17 PM

Owen, Todd C
(AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON
Y (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON [(IEl(]

(b)(7)(E)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
__ Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for I R(2]EA1(e3]

ALCON: Resubmitted for consideration.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection
ONMEP(® Office

Mobile

ZEIGH  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:44 AM

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOH (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R
(B)(6), (B)(/)(C) (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
- (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for KIS {)[EA(®3)
Importance: High

» ALCON: For your review and consideration.

Carlos C. Martel
Director, Field Operations

EO FOIA CBP 0000001098



Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)Leiiilss

- Mobile

ZLIGH  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 28, 2017 6:27 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7 )(C) LAX-WATCH
COMMANDER b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(0)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: EO 212(f) Exemption for [[EIENEH

Importance: High

ALCON,

OFO recommends that

Thank you,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Chief, Passenger Operations
. Los Angeles International Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
BCORGIT® Office

Cell

EO FOIA CBP 0000001099



From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:41 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cce: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: (RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ¥

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:38:04 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; IRQIGEOINIS)

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

[l (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
2: [QICNOI®)

=8 (b)(6), 7
g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempl from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know™ without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any altachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is nol for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipieni(s). Please nolify the sender if this email has been misdirected ar diately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

) 5) ) ()

™ Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:30 PM

; Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)
(b)(6), (b)7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W

WAGNER, JOHN P

EO FOIA CBP 0000001100



(0)(6), (0)(7)(C Horrman, Tooo A QOGO BEEREE
(b)(B), (b)(7 (C) HUTTON, JAMES R | QGGG o-o-F/tLD LiaisoN [RIEE)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6). (B)(7)(C

™ Cc: MANNING, REGINALD |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request for [ I IQIGNOIWICO IR

(b)(S)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C){eliie=}:
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

From: FEICIRIP(®)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:28 AM

o (O N T

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(

6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)C)
6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E)
Cc: MANNING, REGINALD | (b)(6), (b)(7

(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HUTTON, JAMES R

All,

Please see the below exemption request requiring C1 approval.

Respectfully,

Arca P01t Dlrcctox
Area Port of Dallas
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:26 AM

To: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
= 22222 webne 000000

(6)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001101



I concur.

Reginald Manning

(”'“ Director, Field Operations

~ U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: [OIONCIG(®)
Cell: (QIONPI(&)

OFO PROUD!

FLH  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:25:16 AM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc:

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption request for

DFO Manning.

Please see below, this request requires C1 approval. I am seeking your concurrence_

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017

~

' Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you

Details:




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director

Area Port of Dallas
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001103
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™ From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:38 AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; HOFFMAN, TODD A;

PEREZ, ROBERT E; [N .
Subject: (RE: Waiver Request - 212 F Executive Order-[(NCINIIEINS)

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:31:00 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E; R

Subject: FW: Waiver Request - 212 F Executive Order- {{SICIMIEP(®);

Commissioner
For your review and concurrence

(b)(5)

- J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

= [
_';.

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Warmng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUOQ). It contains information thal may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know” without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in wrilten or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Governmeat information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:
" Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:41 AM
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HOFFMAN, TODD A

EO FOIA CBP 0000001104



| ©E.6GMOC) MG JAMESR—
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7 OFO-FIELD LIAISON
I )0 R o<, o ¢ (AC 0FO) I OIONOI(GMEEE /AGNER, JOHN P

Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E b)(6), (b)(7)(C

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Waiver Request - 212 F Executive Order-_

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)
CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: KQION(II(®)]
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:32 AM
To: CAMPBELL, CARL S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HOFFMAN TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C){{e]el@) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO- FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_ WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E ), (b)(7

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Waiver Request - 212 F Executive Order- (b)(6) (el(®)

Good morning,
Please see below waiver request for a citizen of Iraq who has applied for admission as an K-1 non-immigrant.

OFO recommends that you

EO FOIA CBP 0000001105



Respectfully,

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office of Field Operations, New York

)

Email; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"4 man can be desiroyed but not defeated.”

Ernest Hemingway

EO FOIA CBP 0000001106
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

Subject: RE: £0 212(f) Exemption request for [ {QIGNOIOICGIN

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:40:22 PM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 5§52). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmi and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy

t 3lid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either i v form. This document, and any altachmeni(s) herelo,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for rele review, relransmmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
™ Sent: Sunday, Jan 29. 2017 12:49 PM
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
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON [DIRIE)

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MANNING, REGINALD |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request for_

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (it}

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

From: HQIGROG)
Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:44 PM

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) )(7)(C) \WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C
)(C)

), (b
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (6) (b)(7)( HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(6), (b)(7)( ) OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
I 5] 2] R . 5.5
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption request for

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
: b)(6), (b)(7)(C

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7))( )

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C

EO FOIA CBP 0000001108



I concur.

Reginald Manning

(‘\ Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office
Office: [(QIGNOIUS)
Cell: (QIONOIG(®)

OFO PROUD!

From: [QICN(D(®)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:31:30 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6). (b)7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO Manning.

Please see below, this request requires C1 approval. I am seeking your concurrence for the_

Exemption to Executive Order Request

<?"\January 29,2017

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

EO FOIA CBP 0000001109



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas
(b)(8), (b)(7T)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001110




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

™ From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: / S
To: : MARTEL, cARLOS C [
wen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON
W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON;
ENFORCEMENT PROGR
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: £0 21.2(f) Exemption for (IO

Exception approved

From: (R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:15:24 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER,
JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON;
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: QORI (MM MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for JRGIGNEOI(®)

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

Attorney wor

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:11 PM

ODwen, Todd C (AC OFO)

(B)(®), (B)(7)(C) AGNER, JOHN P 7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) AMPBELL, CARLS
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON DB

(b)(7)E) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(b)(7)(E)
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for [E{)(OM{)[€A(*3)

Importance: High

ALCON: Resubmitting as requested.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
™ Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:08 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc; MARTEL, CARLOS C (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001111



Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for {{SJI( M) [¥A](®)

Importance: High

(""* ALCON,

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
« Chief CBP Officer
Admissibility Review Unit

. Los Angeles International Airport -- LAX
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001112




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

™ From: [QIONOI(®)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:45 PM
To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EQ 212(f) Exemption for

As request,

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:11:10 AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); DURST, s : MUR K, JUDSON W; -
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption forW

Waiver approved

-

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:02:19 AM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); DURST, 2 : MUR JUDSON W; CAMPBELL, CARL S
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for

Commissioner
Kindly request your review and concurrence for below waiver.

(b)(5)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

EO FOIA CBP 0000001113



Warnlng' This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under

the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the criginal. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S Customs and Border Protection

ZEg®) ). &) () |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:54 AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R (SIS D URST, CASEY OWEN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) oro-rieLD uaisoN NG
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CAMPBELL, CARL S
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for

(b)(5)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
» Deputy Associate Chief Counsel

Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(OMII(®) office)
(cell)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:50 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON [(I€l{S)
(b)(7)(E)
Cc:

WAGNER, JOHN P
HOFFMAN, TODD A

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) I RQIONOIG N /G NER, J0HN P RO I
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CAMPBELL, CARL S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for

(b))

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Washington, DC

EO FOIA CBP 0000001114



4 (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
58 (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

=l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warmng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy

relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released 1o the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This doc
may contamn confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for relez

the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this e

2nt, and any attachment(s) hereto
e, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
ail has been misdirected and imm

ediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:58 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) HUTTON, JAMES R
Cc:

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HOFFMAN, TODD A

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for

Good morning,

a waiver as detailed below.

Casey Owen Durst

Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

| _(0)(6). (0)(7)(C) [ty
(0)6). (L)7)C)ERIY

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive. and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission. dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:41 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

(b)(®), (b)(7
Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER b)(7)(E)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for

DFO Durst,

3
EO FOIA CBP 0000001115



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

(b) (5), (b)(6) (0)(7)(C), (b) (7)(E)




" From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:43 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;

PEREZ, ROBERT E; (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: “RE:Waiver Request- 212 F Executive O_rder‘,

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:39:17 PM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OF0O); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; PEREZ, ROBERT E;
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

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

that may be exempt from public release under

rdance with DHS policy

ut prior 2pproval of an

and any attachment(s) herelo,

unation or use by anyone other than
| originals and copies of the original. Any

Warmng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONL
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). ltisto b

relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to th
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government inf

e cont

A b) 6). 6)(1HC) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:17 PM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) AMPBELL, CARLS

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001119



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (occ)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON
- (b)(7)(E) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(b)(7)(E)
Ce: PEREZ, ROBERT E (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Orderl_
(b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(LCRIIW®) (Office)

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

ZGINH(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
29, 2017 12:53 PM

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7XC)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)(e1e8 (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Good afternoon,

Please see below waiver request for a citizen of Iran who has applied for admission as an F1 non-immigrant-
Student.

OFO recommends that you

(b) (3), (b)(6) (B)(7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001120



" Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office of Field Operations, New York
oLt (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Blackberry: CUOXIH(®

P el (D) (6), (b)(7)(C)

Email (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HSDN: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"4 man can be destroved but not defeated.”

Ernest Hemingway

EO FOIA CBP 0000001121



From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:21 PM

: warTeL, carios ¢
md C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON

W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Subject: REZEQ 212(f) Exemption for ) QIO BI®)

Exception approved

From:

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:18:2/7 PM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER,

JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; iSlIEIENEER T TON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for IE{)(S)M{)[¥AI(3)

(b)(5)
(b)(5)

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

*CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
** Attorney Work Product / Attornev-Client Privileged **

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
anua 9

Owen, Todd C (AC OFOQ)
WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W

HOFEMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON QI

(b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (IO S

ALCON: Resubmitted as requested.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:12 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(

»ALCON,

OFO recommends that you

(b) (5), (b)(6) (b)(7)(C). (b) (7)(E)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001122



Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief CBP Officer
Admissibility Review Unit

Los Angeles International Airport -- LAX
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001123




" From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:01 PM

To: (NP OF O-FIELD LIAISON;
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; HUTTON, JAMES R

Ce Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ);

WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A: (GG
(DO MIDEP® DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: 'RE: EO 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request_

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Exception Approved.

From
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 4:00 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION HUTTON, JAMES R

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

, (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P

(b)(6), (b)(7)C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

)(C)

xemption Waiver Request - I-512 _

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Associate Chief C uumd (l nlorumcnt and Operations)

** Attornecy Work Pmdm.t / Allmm._v Clu.m Privileged **

FGIGH (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:49:18 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; HUTTON
Cc:
WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A;
!DURST, CASEY OWEN

ubject: EO 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request - 1-512 [BIGDRIES)
Good afternoon,

JAMES R

Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ);
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

“Requesting a waiver as detailed below:

Regards,

. EO FOIA CBP 0000001124



(R
il

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

(b) (5), (b)(6) (b)(7)(C), (b) (7)E)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001125




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

™ From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:17 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS
DIVISION; IRCIRCIRRVH ST I Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;
MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; CAMPBELL, CARL S; OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc: SABATINO, DIANE J

Subject: RE: EQ 212 (f) Exemptions for (CUCIECHEI(S)

Exception approved.

From:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:14 PM
To:NFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

, Owen, Todd C

(AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)( )(C) WAGNER, JOHN P (b )( ) (b)( )(C ) MURDOCK, JUDSON

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFFMAN, TODD A ), (B)(7)(C _
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7 )(E)
Cc: SABATINO, DIANE J (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (0CC) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212 (f) Exemptions for [N

(b)(5)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Associate Chiel Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

¥* Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

FTIE (D)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:16 PM
To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Owen, Todd C
(AC OF0) WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON
W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON (O
Cc: SABATINO, DIANE J (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212 (f) Exemptions for [QIGNCIENI(e

Please see following request for EO 212 (f) Exempti(ms._

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -

From: JICNA(®)

» Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:07:32 PM
To: [QION (W)
Cc: SABATINO, DIANE J

Subject: FW: EO 212 (f) Exemptions for (CUCYRCIEINSY

EO FOIA CBP 0000001127



Acting DFO,

Please see the below Exemption request for a Syrian citizen in possession of an immigrant visa packet at MCO.

Thank you.

From: IEQIONO(®)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:02 PM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 212 (f) Exemptions for [QIGNEIGS)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO 212(f) - Exemption for [QIGNE(S)
Waiver Narrative:

OFO recommends that you

EO FOIA CBP 0000001128




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer
= U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
9043 Tradeport Drive
Orlando, Florida 32827
- 3(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

3\ U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This document is
to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior
approval from CBP’s Office of Field Operations.

EO FOIA CBP 0000001129



(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

= s
™ From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:41 PM
To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for [(NIE NI

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled <1~::,
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the p ubl
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furr
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email
disclosure of this document must be approved by U S Customs a

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:49 AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

- HOFEMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C
MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CAMPBELL, CARL S
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for RGNS

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:47:24 AM
_ To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

“Cc: Owen, Todd C iAC QOFQ), HOFFMAN, TODD A; DURST, CASEY OWEN; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;_

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for [{I{EIM{)[{A(®)]

EO FOIA CBP 0000001130



Commissioner
For your review and concurrence

(b)(3)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Washington, DC

E3(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
=] (6)(6). B)(7)(
Z (b)), (

C)
b)(7)(C)

Lo O,
S o2 FPuTgay
A P

Warnlngt This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the me er in written or v
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information. and r release, review, retr &

the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been mis and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the criginal. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Fro (AR e B

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:51 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON
(b)(7)(E) HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)|(el ==}

(cell)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
~ Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:51 AM
"To:
HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:

OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E)
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Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) ( )( ), (B)(7)(C) AGNER, JOHN P

MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b) ) (C) HOFFMAN, TODD A

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for KOO NOR®)

(b) (5), (B)(6) (b)(7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

Casey Owen Durst

Director, Field Operations

Baltimore Field Office
WIORCI(DN (office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C )21

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted. sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S, Government, It is not fo
release. review, retransmission, dissemination. or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

ST ). () (1)C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:41 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO-FIELD LIAISON [{¢

I C)ICATCT M U TTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
QO ©), B ()

(b)(6) ( )(7)(C) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A

(C
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

]
. e z .
. . 3

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Ll

cell)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:35 AM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) HUTTON, JAMES R

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) WAGNER, JOHN P ®)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

3
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

™ Good morning,

_15 detailed below.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (IS
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) M)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted. sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review. retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From: [QIGNOIGW(®)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:28 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for {{QI(IM{) (S}

DFO Durst,

~ Please see attached request for EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

(b) (3), (b)(6) (0)(7)(C), (b) (7)(E)
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:48 PM
- HOFFMAN, TODD A;
HUTTON, JAMES R;- MURDOCK, JUDSON W; OFO-FIELD LIAISON;

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(b)(8). (b)(7)(C)

Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: ;',gE: EO Waiver Request- 212 F - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exception approved

From:
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:46 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CAMPBELL, CARL S (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(B) (6), &) (7)C) ] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A
R OCNOA (M - UTT0N, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (occ)
OGO ' URDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON

C)
b)(7)(E) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P
G ONOCNE -\ -ORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
. (b)(7)(E)
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERTE (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO Waiver Request-212 F -

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privil

FRIH  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:00 PM

0 AlVIPB AR

eged **

(bYB). (bX7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HOFFMAN, TODD A (0)(6), (0)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)|{e]el®) (0)(6), (0)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W OGO
OFO-FIELD LIAISON b)(7)(E) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

" Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001135



(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO Waiver Request- 212 F - l{)[(S)M{)[FHI(®)

» OFO recommends that you

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001136




(A) Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
New York Field Office

@Vl (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

B Y{(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001137



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

" From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:45 PM
To:
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD
; UTTON, JAMES R; OFO Field Programs; ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION
(o] HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:£0 212(f) Exemption for [RIONOIWIS I UPOATE

Exception approved

From [

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:44:27 PM

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER,
HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO Field Programs; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  [Vzskugs

JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A;
DIVISION; MCALEENAN, KEVI
Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO);

(bX6), ()7)C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for
(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C){{euil)
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

From: QIO
Sent:
To

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)C) WAGNER, JOHN P
HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO Field Programs
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(7)E)
Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) [ OO N (]04]( E
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) UPDATE
(b)(9)

: EO FOIA CBP 0000001138



(b)(7)(E)
" EOQ 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative

EO FOIA CBP 0000001139




Chief FQION ()
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco International Airport

(b)(8). (b)(7)(C)

cell

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:03 AM

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO Field Programs
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

| (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for (R4 (S)]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that vou

EO FOIA CBP 0000001140



From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:32 PM

To: “MARTEL FLlee (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ot
C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P: MURDQCK, JUDSON W;: HOFFMAN, TODD A;
_HUTTON, JAMES R: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT
DROIGRANMS [) ()N

Cc:

Subject:

Exception approved. Is this the final one for LAX?

From: —OCC

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 20
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C;
HOFFMAN, TODD A;
cc: JIQIGNDIM MCALEENAN, KEVIN K;
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for

Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

(b)(5)

j(0)(©6), (b)(7)(C)
*CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent' SundaiI Januai 29, 2017 1:41 PM

( b)(7)(C) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b) )C) WAGNER, JOHN P

), (B)(7)(

(b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b) (6) b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A
)7)(C)

)

)7
i ) (b)(7) (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R
b) B)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) ENFORCEMENT

oRoGRAVS 0o I
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for [(QIG NS

ALCON: For your consideration.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection
(OIOMIIN® Office
. Mobile

FEIGH  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:28 AM
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To: MARTEL, CARLOS C (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LAX-WATCH-CMDR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (I M{)IEA1(®3)]

ALCON,

OFO recommends that you

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief, Passenger Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)JiitE

cell

EO FOIA CBP 0000001143



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

" From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:36 PM
To: _

R O \v<n, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A;
ISR HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO Field Programs; ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for [{QIGNEIWIS)

Exception approved

From: [N

29, 2017 5:32:00 PM

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER,
HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO Field Programs; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A;
DIVISION; HUTTON, JAMES
Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for [IBIENBIIS)

D)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)
CBP Associc :lu( rict’ Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

(b)(G)v (b)(7)(C)

** Attorncy Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

FGIGH  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:25 PM

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b )( ), (B)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7 (C) CAMPBELL, CARL S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HUTTON, JAMES R (b) 6) b)(7)(C) OFO Field Programs
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION HUTTON, JAMES R

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
ce: HumPpHREY, BRIAN J (0FO) I OGN ) N

(0)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for KGR (C

) 212(f) Exemption for [IONO(®)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001144



OFO recommends that you

8(b) (5), (b)(6) (b)(7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Section Chief — Tactical Branch
Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of San Francisco

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)EI3N

EO FOIA CBP 0000001145




From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:39 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EOQ 212(f) Exemption Request for [QIGN (9]

OFO Field Liaison,

FY1

Thank You.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
CBP Chief - Program Manager
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Chicago Field Office

» Office: [(IEMEIISD)
Cel: IQNQIYIS)

(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

U (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:19 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for J{S(SIM{)FH[(®]
Importance: High

(b)(6), (D)(7X)C)

Approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:14 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for R NE®)

Importance: High

Waiver approved by C1

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

EO FOIA CBP 0000001146



(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Washington, DC

Warnmg. This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 5§52). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know™ without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is n release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirec nd immediately destroy all onginals ana copies of the original. Any

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:12 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for

S

Approved. Please advise the appropriate folks. Thx.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:07:59 AM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Ce: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; _

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for J{)()M{)[¥H1(®))

Waiver approved

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:05:44 PM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Ce: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
" Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for [IGRBOIGIS)

Cl.....Waiver request for Chicago.

EO FOIA CBP 0000001147



Todd C. Owen

(@‘ Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:55 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for () M(EaI(®)

EAC
Just wanted to check on this.

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid
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

From: IQIOXOI(®
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:49 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

a: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HOFFMAN, TODD A
(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

@ JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CAMPBELL, CARL S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

3
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| Qubject; RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for J{e)[(SR{)I¥AI{®))

Ryan,
™ Any update on this request?

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:18 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

@A  (b)(6). (b)(T7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for ISR}

OFO recommends that you

EO FOIA CBP 0000001149




f\ 3 Awaiting exemption from Secretary of State, Secretary of Homeland Security or CBP Commissioner

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). Itis
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid
"need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be

@ furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may

* contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review,
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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:48 AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, RQE 4 (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
DIONOI®) NFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; MURDOCK,
JUDSON W - ,
Subject: * RErWaiver Request- 212 F Executive Order J2 101- [RIQNOIGIS

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:29:58 AM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; mURDOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: FW: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order I (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Commissioner

For your review and concurrence

(b)(5)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

Warmng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS palicy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-knew" without prior approval of an
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

= rrom: [

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:23 AM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CAMPBELL, CARL S

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
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— (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON
~ (b)(7)(E) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order J2 101- _

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: [QICEQIW(S)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:18 AM

HOFEMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e URDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8). (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order J2 101-{SUSUECIIS)

Good morning,

Please see below waiver request for a citizen of Iran who has applied for admission as an F-1 non-immigrant
student.

EO FOIA CBP 0000001152



espectiu

7

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Border Security Coordinator
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office of Field Operations, New York
et ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
Blackberry: [((QIGIM()(€4]()

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"4 man can be destroyed but not defeated."

Ernest Hemingway
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: :
To:
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON,
JAMES R; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Exception approved

From:

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:20:44 PM
To:
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R; ESQICN(®);

(DO CALEENAN, KEVIN K

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

\ (b)(5)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(D)(0), (D)L )(L)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exception Request from Peace Bridge, Buffalo.

: O
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
(A) Program Manager
E.O. CAT HQ
" Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office: [CHCIMIN(®)
WM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001154



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

From: [QICHOIAI(®)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:38 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(b)(7)(E)
Cc: BUFFALO FO-BORDER SECURITY (b)(7)(E) BUFFALO CHIEF

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
_Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for

February 1, 2017

Summary:




Thank you,

(b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Buffalo, New York

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)HiteD)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)(=1H

sitive, and/or law enforcement-

Warning: This document and any attachment(s) may contain restric

Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission,

ensitive information belonging to the (
1 this communication in e

mination, or use by anyone other than the intended 1
{elete or destroy thi

Y
~ > 41 o o J 5 -~ -
s communication and all attachments.
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:21 AM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Ce: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;

Subject: (RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request fo

Exemption approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:17:34 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OF0); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption request for [(BIENES)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

» Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distribu disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other pers d-xo-}\nc.-. thout prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the me and any attachment(s) hereto
may conlain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government informatlion, J D s vie nination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the or:gzml Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

o el

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:51 AM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HD)(E). B)T)E) |
(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON DIGIE]
1

EO FOIA CBP 0000001157
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(b)(7)(E)
Cc: MANNING, REGINALD | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

subec ISR IR
(b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

#* Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

FHINR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:40 AM

Owen, Todd C (AC OFOQ) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CAMPBELL, CARL S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R

I O[O N CTCATC MM O -0-IELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E)

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EQ 212(f) Exemption request for [{SIER(EAI(®]

All,
Please see the below exemption request requiring C1 approval.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:38 AM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request for (SIS

I concur.

Reginald Manning

" Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

EO FOIA CBP 0000001158



Office: [(QIGNOIGI(®)
8IR(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: FWIOROIW®)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:37:33 AM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc:

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption request for {{)I(S)M{)[FAI(®:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO Manning.

Wt requires C1 approval. I am seeking your concurrence _

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry into the United States”
Request

: CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you

Details:

EO FOIA CBP 0000001159



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001160



(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

-

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:51 AM

To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Cc: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) [(ela@h (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EQ 212(f) Exemption for (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

For your action. Please notify me when they have departed.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimorc, Field Ofﬁcc

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)  [CoiteD
B6): GHTIC (Len)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government, It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.™

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:48 AM

"o uTTon, xS - IO Ol —
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) GCEVVNRODFY  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
MURDOCK, JUDSON W EN) (9 DURST, CASEY OWEN
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for

Waiver approved.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:46 AM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)
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

= [QICNOIYI®)
(7XC)

&8 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

t contains information tha npt from public release under
vith DHS policy
pproval of an

the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552
relating to FOUO information and is not to be re
authorized DHS official. No porti his report shoul
may contain confidential and/or tive U.S. Governme
the intended recipient(s). Please
disclosure of this document must be

who ¢
ither in writ
r release, revi

and immediately

From:
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:10 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R
= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for_
(b)(5)
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) el

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

Zl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for

EO FOIA CBP 0000001162



ALCON,

On behalf of DFO Durst, we are

Waiver Narrative:

EO FOIA CBP 0000001163




. Regards,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

o)iitq  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile: (N EHI(&)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

> — — e — —— ____—__ — —  ———et———. = —]
™ From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:44 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;
HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFQ)
Subject: @E.;E.GZlZ(f)Exemptlon for il

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:43:09 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for [(QIGNEI(S)

Commissioner
For your review and concurrence

(b)(5)

J. Ryan Hutton

= Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Washington, DC

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
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

Sent' Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:10 PM

P (b )(6) ( )( )(C)

(b)(6 Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHNP (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO Field Programs ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION HUTTON, JAMES R

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

™ Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for _
(b)(3)

Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)I{eliile))
(Mobile)

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part of the agency deliberative process, or
attorney work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consuit with the Office of
Chief Counsel, U.S. Customs and Border Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email.

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK FRODUCT

26l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:59 PM
-

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
.. HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO Field Programs ®B)7)(E)

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(7)(E) HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(0)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for [IEGNEII(®)

(b)(5) The updated information is in bold.

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that vou




(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Port Director
Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of San Francisco

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)&el
FIuH (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, Janua

. : (B)(6), (B)(/)(C)
HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

W/ \) R, JO HN P
CAMPBELL, CARL S
OFO Field Programs

(b)(7)(E)

(B)(6), (B)(7)(L)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(7)(E)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001167




Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for [(QIGNEO(S

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that vou




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

T ET———T
" From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:32 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON,
RDOCK, JUDSON W; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; Owen,

Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Ce: PEREZ, ROBERT E; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

LATOURETTE, CHRISTOPHER [DIGNDIWIS)
Subject: (RE: Updated- Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order- [J{CIEICI(®)]

Exception approved

From:
Sent: Sunday, Januap
0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; [QUCRGIWI® (0CC); MURDOCK, JUDSON W; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; Owen,

Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER JOHN P; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C
(B)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Updated- Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order-_

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)les

(Mobile)

I

(o3 O
S'!
= o
m
o)
m
= N
oF
Ofe)
@
%
_|
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

From: EQIGNO®)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:27 PM
/P

HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R b) 6 (
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)[{e]ele; (©)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

(b)(7)(E)
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Subject: Updated- Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order- (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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Good afternoon,

Please see below waiver request for a citizen of Iran who has applied for admission as a B1/B2 non-immigrant.

Respectfully,

EO FOIA CBP 0000001170




From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:54 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;

PEREZ, ROBERT E;
Subject: RE: Waiver Request- 212 £ Executtvg Order

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:52:23 PM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen Todd c (AC OFQ); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; PEREZ, ROBERT E; |

Sub]ect FW Walver Request- 212 F Executive Order{Gl{RINIS

Commissioner
For your review and concurrence

(b)(3)

» J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC

Warnlng This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C 552) It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know” without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for rele review, relransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:
™ Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:50 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CAMPBELL, CARL S (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

HOFFMAN, TODD A

EO FOIA CBP 0000001171



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (occ)
(b)(B), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON
(b)(7)(E) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) QGGG /A GNER, JOHN P
O GO -\ -ORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(B)(7)E)

Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order_

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)[{efIs)
(Mobile)

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part of the agency deliberative process, or
attorney work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of
Chief Counsel, U.S, Customs and Border Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email.

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

Hdnl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:34 PM

0) AN 5 =

(b)B). (bY7HC)

" HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(B), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
wAGNER, JOHN P OGO -\ FORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

(b)(7)(C)
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E (b)(®), (b)(7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Waiver Request- 212 F Executive Order-RISIRCIHE)

Good afternoon,
Please see below waiver request for a citizen of Iran who has applied for admission as a B1/B2 non-immigrant.

OFO recommends that yo

(b) (5), (b)(6) (B)(7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

EO FOIA CBP 0000001172



Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office of Field Operations, New York
Office:[QIONEI(®)

Blackberry: [CUCIRITHI(®)

Fax: [(GIGN()E9/(®)

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

To: HOIGHBOIWISN OFO-FIELD LIAISON;
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION: HUTTON, JAMES R

Ce: R <. 7ol C (AC OFO)
WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W: HOFEMAN. TODD A
(BIORESN DURST, CASEY OWEN:

Subject: (RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for

Exception approved

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; HUTTON, JAMES R
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK,
JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; (DIONIP(SR DURST, CASEY OWEN; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K;

(b) B), ) (7)C) |
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fo_

(b)(5)

B (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged *

From; INQIGNDIEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:29 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON [ GGG '\ FORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
0 ome 00 0 [EEENEE 00 ©6e.000C)
Cc:

(b)(6), (D)(/ )(C) DURST, CASEY OWEN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for [(IONEOA(®)

Good evening,
Please see the following for waiver consideration.
» Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security

EO FOIA CBP 0000001174



U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Baltimore Field Office

Ol5itecd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

" Mobile: [DIGHOIWIS)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: (QICIEOIGIE)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:24 PM
To: BFO REPORTING (b)7)E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [(e]ele (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CBP IAD Management

(b)(7)(E)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for (I K(]EAI(®)

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

EO FOIA CBP 0000001175




Submitted by: JE(QICORIA(®M Chief, Washington Dulles Airport

Date / Time: January 29, 2017; 2115

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Port Director
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